
AR KAN SAS
ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT

AGENDA
Division of Environmental Quality, Office of Land Resources

DETAILS
Date I Time I Location: 0412612023 | 9:00 am | 5301 Northshore Dr. NLR, Commission Room 1W06 & Zoom

Subject: Advisory Committee on Petroleum Storage Tanks

Call-ln Phone Numbers: 3 l2-626- 6799 or 877-853-5247

Meeting ID: 998 0079 9383# Passcode: 1234

Computer Link: https://zoom.us/i/99800799383?pwd=OHNrdiVHWUM4THAxZoxCdcV3L2V4UTog

ATTENDEES
Advisory Committee Environmental Consultants

AGENDA ITEMS

I. Call Meeting to Order
III. Introduction of Guests

III. Approval of Minutes

IV. Financial Status Report - Trotta
V. New Business - Request for Reimbursement - Frazier

AOMA

LUST/LAST #

1 t8-0096

2 60-0909

3 66-0216

Con. App. # Facilitv Name. Citv
SPATCO I Former Flash Market #10, West Memphis

PMI 7 786 Food & Fuel (Valero), Little Rock

PMI 5 Ron's NSC (Pic N Tote #9), Fort Smith

Division of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

www. adeq.state.ar.us

Reimbursement

$5,782.91

s23,519.34

s289,002.22

$318,304.47Total

VII. Other Business -



ARKANSAS
ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT

Minutes
Advisory Committee on Petroleum Storage Tanks

March 29,2023

The Advisory-Committee on Petroleum Storage Tanks held a meeting at 9:00 a.m., on March 29,2023,
in person and via teleconference. Chairpgrson Vanessa Crossfield called tTre meeting to order. Members in
attendance were: Crossfield, Goings, McMillan, Moyer, and May. Howell was not preseit.

^ -D_EQ/OL!._..sJaff n1empgry present_were: Jacqueline Trotta, Matthew McGhee, Bridget Green, Jarrod
Zweifel, Dianna Kilburn, David Frazier, Blgke Whittla, Louis Chacon, and Micah Nash. E&ETegal staff present
was Li,s_a Thompson and Mark Robinette. 9lh.t gtests present were: Stan Rasburry, PMI; (via teleconference),
Scott Kemph,. Snyder;_ Andrew_ Tilley, SPATeO; Oriana Thompson, SPATCO; Oavid Diehl, EpC; (via
teleconfer^ence); D,ou^g Ford, PMI; Steve Patterson, PMI; Darren Gibbs,.Law Offices of Darren A. CIUUi; inO
Glenn P. Selvy, 16GS. Steve Ferren, AOMA was not present. No one was present from the Attomey General's
office.

Minutes from the February 22,2023,meeting was reviewed for comments. McMillan made the motion
to approve the minutes, and May seconded the motion. The motion carried.

A FinancialaStatus Summa-ry_was gtven by Jacqueline Trotta, OLR. The Petroleum Storage Tank Trust
Fund balance as of February 28,2023, was $43,583,64i.04, and the adjusted Fund balance was $18,872,889.30.

Three sites with interim apqlications for reimbursement were presented by Dianna Kilburn. The grand
total of all requests as recommended was $141 ,203.63.

Resolution 23-08: Reimbursement to Giant Oil of Arkansas Inc., Attn.: Tiffany Priest, P.O. Box Drawer
f 6_88,]upelq,.Vtl 38802, for correitive action costs at Dodge's Store #6302,207 West 22nd Street, Stuttgart,
AR, ID #01000038, was recommended for payment in the amount of $98,696.60. Andrew Tilley,-SpATtO;
represented.this facility.May made the motion to approve the resolution. Moyer seconded the motion. Th6
motion carried.

Resolution 23-09: Reimbursement to Eubanks Oil Company, Inc., Attn.: Laurie Eubanks, 3607
Fieldstone Drive, Parlgogld, AR 72450, for corrective action costs at.Marmaduke Chevron, 300 South 3rd
It.T.t, IYa_rmaduke, AR, ID #28000045, was recommended for payment in the amount of $31,568.68. David
Diehl, E!-C, reprgsented this facility. May made the motion to appiove the resolution. McMillan seconded the
motion. The motion carried.

Resolution 23-10: Reimbursemen!Lo PRAYOSA, Attn.: Dinesh Patel, 2302 Linwood Drive, Paragould,
A.R72450, for corrective action costs at BT's Citgo,2302 Linwood Drive, Paragould, AR, ID +ZSdOOOZ5, was
recommended for payment in_the amount of$10,938.35. Stan Rasburry, PMI repiesenfed this facility. VtcMillan
made the motion to approve the resolution. Goings seconded the motion. The mbtion carried.

Other Business:

_A,hearirrg for a Committee review of the Trust Fund ineligibility determination for 16 General Store,
LLC, LUST #72-0222, lD #72000291 was held. Darren Gibbs-of t6e Law Offices of Darren A. Gibb;
lepryqenJed the Responsible Party, Glenn P. Selvy, of 16 General Store, LLC. Witnesses for Darren Gibbs
included Glenn P. Selvy. Lisa Thompson and Mark-Robinette (E&E legal counsel) represented DEe.

Division of Environmentol Quolity
5301 Norihshore Drive, North Litlle Rock, AR 72118-5317

Page I of2



A R KAN SAS
ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT

Witnesses for E&E legal counsel were Micah Nash (OLR RST Inspector) and David Frazier (OLR Geologist
Supervisor). Information and evidence were presented to the Committee from both parties. Aftei discussion and
deliberation, McMillan made the motion that 16 General Store, LLC does meef the statutory or regulatory
requirements of eligjbility of coverage by the Petroleum Storage Tank Trust Fund with regard to LUST #72--
0222. \!ay pecgnded the molion. Moyer opposed the motion. The motion carried. A Proclamation will be given
to the Chief Administrator of Environment for decision.

A to Z Mini Mart, LUST #60-0929, ID #60000125; Request for the Committee to review costs
previously adjusted from Reimbursement Application #5. Doug Ford and Steve Patterson of PMI represented
the Responsible Party,_Steve Lightle. After discussion, May made the motion to uphold the adjustments
recommended by Staff from Reimbursement Application #5 in the amount of $41,833.39 for Ato Z Mini Mart
LUST #60-0929. Moyer seconded the motion. The motion carried. A Proclamation will be given to the Chief
Administrator of Environment for decision.

Tftg next regular meeting will be held on Apnl26,2023,at the E&E building, 5301 Northshore Drive,
North Little Rock, Arkansas and via teleconference (upon special request) at 9:00 a.m. As there was no further
business, the meeting adjoumed at 12:13 p.m.

Division of Environmenlol Quolity
5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Page 2 of 2



ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT

Assessment and Remediation, OLR - Petroleum Storage Tank State Trust Fund
Financial Status Report for Period Ending March 31,2023

l. Fund Balance on March 1,2023 $ 43,583,Ar3.(x

ll. Receipts
1. Previously rcported
2. March receipts

$ 202,081,875.28
$ 786,549.09

Total receipts to date

"' I'FIX"TJ:|] reporteo $ 158,4e8,232.24
2. March expenditures - $ 1.047,907.00

Total expenditures to date -

lV. Fund Balance on March 31,2023

V. lnterest
1. Previously reported
2. March lnterest-

$11,537.621.81

$ 202,868,424.37

s 159.546.1 39.24

$ +9,322,28s.13

$ 34,591,588.89

$ 8,730,696.24

43,3?2,285.13
350.000.00

1,061,191.66
141,203.63

9,371,390.46
11,969,000"00

1,970,000.00
$ 18,459.499.38

Total interest to date $ 11,537 ,621.81

Adjusted balance

Vl. Totalinvestments on March 31,2023

Vll. Funds available on March 31,2023

STATU$ OF TRUST FUND

Reserveforemergencyprojects -t!- --t11t:ott 3
Current claims received $
Claims approved but unpaid $
Other corrective action obligations (estimated) - -: - - - $
Orphan Sites -Conective action obligations (estimated) $
Potentialthird party obligations (estimated) $

TRUE AND CORRECT

Tarter
Fiscal Division Manager



Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 4t19t2023 FilelDlFS(datexxxxxx).XLS

FINANCIAL IN 31-Mar.23
Tank Tank State Trust Fund 01:25:08 PM

Amounts Held Bv Trustee
For Periods Ending 31-Mar-23

Averaoe
Item lnceotion Current Fiscal Year Julv 1 Per Month
No. Description Of Prooram Month To Date Current F.Y

$43,583,643.04 3.56Fund Balance - Beqinninq

il Receipts:

$ 189,782,365.30 $ 625,343.86
11,537,621.81 $ -

$5,912,799.95
737,264.83

$656,977
81 ,918.31

8.28

.42 161 17,993.01

.83

(1) Petroleum Envrmt Fee
(2) lnvestment Income - lnterest
(3) Other: Sale of Equioment
(4) Other: Refunds of Remediation
(5) Settlement Funds - Tank Owners
(6) Restitiution - Theft of Prooertv
(7) Other Refunds -Travel. Misc.

Total Receipts

ilt

Remediation Reimbursements 131,775,205.86 827,838.89 3,125,565.16 $347
1 2.29

Other & On-Call 6,741,542.31
1,610,467 .77

337,603.49

N.A,
173,787.03
28,864.98

N.A,
978,105.61
62j53.29

N.A.
On-Call
Other

of Envrmt Fee - DF&A
Other: Audits 1 23,1 60.08

594,1 78.80
5,840,874.94

Other: to 404.54
17,011.56

1,200.96
314,905.24RST

139.24 $497

Fund Assets - Bal 31-Mar-23 $43,322,285,13 $43,322,285.13 $43.322.285.13

34,591,588.89 27lnvestments: beqinnino of period

lnterest lncome Earned 11 .537 _621.A1 0.00 737.264.83
Securities Sold N.A. N.A. N.A.
Transfers-in Deposits N.A. N-A. N.A.

N.A. N.A. N.A,
Securities Purchased N,A. N.A. N.A.
Withdrawals for Expenses N.A. N.A. N.A.

Total lnvestments N.A. 34.591,588.89 1

N.A. I 7 1 1Add: Funds Available Cash

Total Trust Fund 31-Mar-23 N.A, $43,322,285.13 $43,322,285.13

$3,843,509.88
14.3870h'

c.D F.Y. T.D.
lnvestment Yield - Current F.Y

Status of Trust Fund 31-Maft23 AMOUNTS

Fund Balance on: 31-Mar-23 $43,322,285.1 3

But
-1 ,061 ,191 .66

-'141,203.63
U -9,371,390.46 *"

ated Lead
20

Estimated - Potential Third

Adjusted Fund Balance - Unreserved 31-Mar-23 $18,459,499.38

Note: lnformation is a Financial Statement scal Division.
lnteresl income on CDs is as shown D on the cash basis.

LLC vs. & Refin lnc.
*.Scott Ray vs. Nick's Valero, lnc.

Scott and Auto Sales vs. JMT One
**Burks'Fam Corner Mike and vs. Mena Short

I.* Additiollq! o!!elwo!llplqlg ]!lqy qe]qllding and not approved or resotved at tnis Oate.
(RST - TRUST FUND STAFF REPORT) I I

Page 1 OF 1



Regulated Storage Tanks
Inventory of orphan LUST/LAST projects

Effective 0313112023

72-0009

7t-0026

71-0021

66-01,31

52-0004

60-0940

60-0907

60-0760

60-0228

57-0032

i6-0005

54-0008

+7-0061

+L-0064

35-0200

34-0018

17-00t4

1 1-0010

08-0025

07-0001

01-0087 10015(

72000049

71,000042

71,001635

66000352

62000L23

60001161

60001143

60000426

60000426

s7000053

56000116

54!00105

47001,626

4L000015

35001682

34000067

17000096

11000049

800151.1

700161,2

I 01-00341

72-00337

7r-00793

7L-00204

66-01156

62-001,93

60-03465

60-01784

60-028t7

60-02817

57-00350

56-00293

54-00324

47-00826

4L-00265

35-00934

34-00350

17-00276

1,1,-00273

0B-00201

07-00316

Former Road Runner #60

Flash Market #409

Hiehway 65 Country Store

Total#4072 fDS #4.)

Roadrunner #46

IMT One Stop

Citeo #11

Flash Market #1-23

Ponv Express #9

Mena Short Stop

Caroline's 0uick Shop

West Acres Mini Mart -Citgo

Rob's Mini Mart

Ford Grocerv & Station

Mallard Bulk Plant

Pirates Cove Express

Ozark Truck Plaza

Bobbv's BP

loe's Texaco

Brown Motors

Arkansas River Petroleum

Favetteville

Shirlev

Damascus

Fort Smith

Forrest City

North Little Rock

North Little Rock

North Little Rock

North Little Rock

Mena

Trumann

W. Helena

Gosnell

Wilton

Altheimer

Swifton

Alma

Rector

Green Forrest

Hampton

Gillett

UST

UST

AST

UST

IIST

UST

UST

UST

UST

UST

UST

UST

UST

UST

AST

UST

UST

UST

tisT

UST

AST

17003

t7L1,B

270t1

L7061

17063

17t19

77L1,6

1,71,r1,

L7LOg

L7L20

t7tlg

L7046

1,7117

L7072

27009

t7087

1,7054

17060

17706

t7018

27lLO

FPR needed (horizontal extraction wells via DPE)

Active investigation; approved costs appear in "other CA
oblisations"

Active investigation; approved costs appear in "other CA
oblieations"

FPR needed (multi-technology)

FPR needed (excavation)

Active investigation; approved costs appear in "other CA
oblipations"

Active investigation; approved costs appear in "other CA
oblisations"

FPR needed (excavation/disposal)

lnvestigation on-going; however, will require FPR
(excavation/disposal)

Active abatement, interim remediation costs appear in "other
CA obligations". Future assessment & corrective action
anticipated.

Active investigation; however, will require a CAP using

"treatment train" (i.e. excavation. vaoor extraction. etc.)

CAP needed (excavation)

Active investigation; however, will require FPR at a minimum,

orobablv a fixed system @ est. $700.000

Active investigation; approved costs appear in "other CA
oblieations"

Approved remediation costs appear in "other CA obligations"

Active investigation; approved costs appear in "other CA
oblisations"

Investigation on-going; however, will require FPR at a

minimum

FPR needed (excavation).

Active investigation; approved costs appear in "other CA
oblisat'ions"

Active investigation; approved costs appear in "other CA
oblisations"

Active investigation; approved costs appear in "other CA
oblisations"

$1,270,000

$o

$o

$1,054,000

$835,000

$o

$o

$ 1 ,71 0,000

$675,000

$1,200,000

$900,000

$500,000

$700,000

$0

$0

$0

$2,095,000

$1,030,000

$0

$0

$0

* Does not include all costs for corrective action at sites which have not yet been investigated. Grand Total $11,969,000



State Trust Fund Expense Breakdown - March 2023

Reimbursement Claims - February
On-Call Contract, SPATCO, Mena Short Stop, LUST 57-0032
On-Call Contract, AECOM, Mena Short Stop, LUST 57-0092
On-Call Contract, PMl, Former AR River Petroleum, LAST 01-0087
Staff Salaries/Match
Legal Staff Salary (West Publishing Corp)
Shared Resources
Gasoline Purchase
Vehicle Maintenance

Total Expenses

State Trust Fund lncome Breakdown - March 2023

Petroleum Environmental Fee
lnterest paid
Refund from overpaid RA for Mayflower Quick Mart LUST #23-0106
On-Call Contract Payments that did not clear in March 2023

Total lncome

$827,838.89
$149,388.13

$12,584.80
$1 1 ,814.1 0

$16,247.32
$764.24

$28,864.98
$350.69

$53.85

$1,047,907.00

$625,343.86
$o.oo
$3.00

$161,202.23

$786,549.09



ARKANSAS
ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT

MEMORANDUM OF REVIEW
Reimbursement Request
Petroleum Storage Tank Trust Fund

From: Petroleum Storage Tank Trust Fund Staff

Date: Lpril26,2023

Subject Former Flash Market #10
Tl0lngram Blvd
West Memphis, AR 72301
rD # 18000157 LUST #18-0096 AFIN 18-00729

A request for reimbursement (#1) for costs incurred during remediation of an UST site was
received from the Responsible Party (RP) on March 3, 2023. The RP of this site reported a
gasoline release (#18-0096) on May 25,2007 after receiving notification of product in the
monitoring wells. The name and the address of the RP:

Flash Marketo Inc.
Attn: Jamie Patterson
P.O. Box 2378
West Memphis, AR 72301

The period covered by this application is August 30, 2022 through December 13, 2022.
Remediation activities for which reimbursement is requested include: implementation of the
Limited Site Assessment and preparation of Reimbursement Application #1.

All waste removed was investigation-derived waste

This application includes one (l) invoice from SPATCO Energy Solutions (SPATCO) totaling
$13,287.84. Included in SPATCO's invoice are charges from: McCray Drilling ($2,525.00),
GPRS ($1,200.00), and Arkansas Analytical ($1,025.00).

The consultant and the RST Case Manager have each prepared a summary of activities. (See
attachments).

Division of Environmentol Quolity
5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

. www.odeq.stcte.cr,us



RECOMMENDATION:

The claimed cost of $130287.84 was checked against documentation provided.'An adjustment
of $4.93 for a late payment charge from Waste Management. Copies of the Cost Summary
Sheet and all recap sheets provided by the RP are attached.

The staff recommends payment as follows:

Claim filed- Form TF-l
Less: Deductible
Less: Adjustments

$ 13,287.84
- 7,500.00
- 4.93

Total Net Claim $_lJ82J1

It is recommended that the claim made by the RP be considered in the amount of $5,782.91.

18000157-01 LUST #18-0096 MM

Memo of Review, Former Flash Market #10, 18000157
April26,2023 Page 2 of2



Approved Work Plans

Date
Ap.proved

01 0913012022

18000157 18-0096

Work Plans

Request Limited Site Assessment

Consultant Amount

$16,000.00

$16,000.00



Cover Page

APPLICATION FOR REIMBURSEMENT
from the

PETROLEUM STORAGE TANK TRUST FUND

Page 1 of 15

(11 ADEQ Facility ldentification Number: 18000157

(2f Responsible Party lnformation:

Company Name Flash Market, lnc.

Contact Person Jamie Patterson

Address PO Box 2378

City and State West Memphis, AR 723OI

Zip Code 7230L

Phone

(3) Release Location

Facility Name Former Flash Market #10

Address 710lngram Blvd

City and State West Memphis, Ar 72301

(a) Type of Tank (check only one|:

Aboveground I Underground

(5) Type of Product Released:

Gasoline

Aviation Gas Used Motor Oil

^5@sblzooT

Kerosene Jet Fuel Diesel I Heating oiln
Other (list)

x

x

Revised 01/2016

Date of Release Release (LUST) Number 18-0096



Facility lDf
Date

Page 2 of 16

18000157

a2/t4l2s

CERTIFICATION

I certify under penalty of law that this document and alt attachments were prepared uhder
my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified
personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted, Based on my inquiry of
the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directty responsible for
gathering the information, the information is, to the best of my knowtedge and belief, true,
accurate, and complete. I also certifo that the amounts claimed for reimbursement under
this application have been paid in full. I further certify that I have the authority to submit
this application on behalf of

'u,:\.
J G vtni P..rtn r so n

Type/Print name of Owner/Operator or Responsible party

W- M
of Owner/Operator or Responsihle Party

ACKNOWIEDGEMENT

MyCommissionExpiresr Oq- p- ?e?'q

0rt
Sworntoandsubscribedbeforemethis / I Uayof knr[ru.a ,ZO ]q.

-t 

4

A
,L

Notary

Revlsed 01/2016



Facility lD#

Date

Page 3 of 15

18000157

@

PROOF OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT

::liln"il: T'ili;l l"il :Hl if5[ ;# li",.' 
"contents of this document; all of which are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

1ndd' day of vdn ,zo L3

Furthermore, as Environ. Dep. Mgr. of Spatco Energy Solutions, LLC , I certify that, as of
this date, utions, LLC has paid in full by FbsfMarket, lnc.
for the invoices contained in this reimbursement request:

lnvoice Number lnvoice Date lnvoice Amount
93s647s9 2ltol202E Stg,z8z.8a

Total 5L9,287.94

Signed this

fud'o

ACKNOWLE

Sworn to and subscribed before me this L day ,2023 .

Notary Public

Revised 01/2016

-1
7. 7 0L3



lnterim Request No. 1 COST SUMMARY SHEET
Gonsultant /Res le Pa Energy Solution LLC/Flash Mar lnc.

Facil Name: Flash 10F ldentification#: 18000157

Dates current costs incurred: From 08t30t22 to 12113t22 Date: 02t14t23

1. DIRECT LABOR COST recap)(attach labor Hours

Princi rial 0.00

Professional/Tech nical 52.00

Su 0.00

Totals 52.00

Actual Cost

5z,ozo.go r'

$2,020.90 
-

So.oo r

so.oo '

Total Actual Labor Costs x 3 So,ooz.zo
2. FIXED RATE COSTS - attach recap)(List bv cateqorv Actual Cost

Equipment Rental S13s.oo
Per Diem (meals only, with documented overnight stay) $o.oo

Mileage
Ss83.80

Other
s0.00

/

Total Fixed Rate Costs
S718.80

3. OTHER DIRECT COSTS (List by category - attach recap) Actual Gost

Lodging s0.00
Laboratory

s1,025.00

Subcontracts $g,zzs.oo
Supplies s0.00
Other $zss.ze

Total Other Direct Costs
$5,005.28

4. Reimbursement Preparation Cost for ($500 or $1000)RA#(s) $s00.00
5. TOTAL ACTUAL COSTS (Labor + Fixed Costs + Other Direct Costs +RA prep) s12,286.78
6. Markup on Total Other Direct Costs (maximum

7. TorAL CLAIM AMOUNT (Enter total amount claimed for reimburseme nt) $13,287.84
A. Total Reimbursement $tuested to Date lnc luding Above:

B. Less Amount Deductible (92S, 500)000, $15,000, or $7, $7,500.00
ious ly RetainedlDisal lowed by RSTC. Less Amount Prev 0"do

D. Less Amount Previous Received (Reimbursed by o,oo
$5,787.84

Revised 01/2016



16
lnc

Request date: 0211,4123

s
4of

tco Ene Solutions, LLC/Flash Mar
Facility ldentification # 18000157

lnterim No 1

Consultant ible

Facility Name: Flash 10

to08/30/22 12/13/22Dates costs incurred: From

PRINCIPAL/MANAGERIAL:

$0

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.0c

$0 0c

$0.0c

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.0c

$0.00

$0.00
GOSTS the rect,Labor

.P.RI 0.00 $0.00

IT

Revised 01/2016



lnterim No I P 5of16
Solutions, LLC/Flash Ma lnc.E

Consultant /Res ponsible P

ldentification # 18000157 Facil Name: F 10
Dates costs incurred: to 12h3/22From 2 uest date:

LSA - SETUP 1.00 $40.00 $40
9ogt30t22 73564 59 Ro NAIA THo PSOM N

.#

FESSIONAL/TECHNICAL:

10t04t22 93564759 ORIANA THOMPSON LSA - PLANNING 0.50 ' $+o.oo $20.0010t26t22 93s64759 DREW TILLEY LSA - PLANNING 4.00 $40.00 $160.0011t11t22 93564759 HEMPHILL LSA - PLANNING 1.00 $36.06 $36.0611t11t22 93564759 DREW TILLEY LSA - PLANNING 6.00 $40.00 $240.0011t14t22 93564759 N HEMPHILL LIMITED SITE ASSESS. 8.00 ' $30.06 $288.4811t14t22 93564759 DREW TILLEY LIMITED SITE ASSESS. 9.00 $40.00 $360 00
11t16t11 93564759 ANDREW TILLEY LIMITED SITE ASSESS. 1.00 $40.00 $40.0011t28t22 935647s9 ANDREW TILLEY TSA REPORT 7.00 $40.00 $280.0011128t22 93564759 JASON HEMPHILL LSA REPORT 1.00 $36.06 $36.0611t29t22 93564759 ANDREW TILLEY LSA REPORT 5.00 $40.00 $200.0011t29t22 93564759 JASON HEMPHILL LSA REPORT 4.00 $36.06 $144.2412t06t22 93564759 ANDREW TILLEY LSA REPORT 1.50 $40.00 $60.0012t12t22 93564759 JASON HEMPHILL LSA REPORT L.00 $36.06 $36.0612t13t22 935647s9 ANDREW TILLEY LSA REPORT 2.00 $40.00 $80.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

52.00 $2,020.90

I-

Revised 01/2016



lnterim Request No 1

Consultant Ene Solutions, ash Market, lnc.le
Facil ldentification # 18000157 Faci Name: Flash 10

From 12/73/22 uest date: 02/1.4/23

#
UPPORT:

$0

O8/3o/22 toDates costs incurred:

$0 0c

$0 0c

$0.0c

$0.0c

$0 0c

$0.0c

$0 0c

$0.0c

$0.0c

$0.0c

$0.0c

$0.0c

$0.0c

$0.0c

$0.0c

$0.0c

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00 $0.00

Extra

52.00 $2,020.90

I I

Revised 01/2016



lnterim uest No. 1.

167olConsultant
Ene Solutions, Market, lnc.

nsible Party
Fac ldentification # 18000157 Name: Flash 10Facil
Dates costs incurred: to 12/13/22From

uest date: 3

EQUIPMENT RENTAL
11t14t22 93544060 PID RENTAL_SPATCO 1 DAY

$85.00 $8511t14t22 93544060 EQUIPMENT P
1 $50 $50.

$o

$0

$0

$o

$o

$o

$o

$o

$0

$o

$o

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00IONAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL the Extra Fixed Rate Costs

$135.00

Revised 01/2016



lnterim Request No. 1. 8of15e
Consultant /Res nsible Party: atco Ene Solutio LLC/Flash Ma rket, lnc.

Faci Name: Flash 10
Fac ldentificatioility n # 180001 57
Dates costs incurred: From O8/3O/22 13/22to Request date: OZ/1.4/23

MEAL PER DIEM:

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0.0

$0.0

$0.0

$0

$o

$0.

$o

$o

$0.

$o

$0
MEAL PER EIEM Rate Costs

TOTAL PER EM $o

Revised 01/2O16



Spatco Ene

ROt'TE

Tilt , Office, Site, Office 5o.zo $182.0

2

RATE

9of16

date: 02/1,4/23

D TASK

260.00

lnterim Request No

ldentFacility ification # 5180001 7
Dates costs incurred:

11t11t22 93564759

1.

Consultant ible Party:

From

Solutions, sh Market, lnc.
Facility Name: Flash 10

to 1_2113/22

MILEAGE

11t14t22 93564759 Till Office, Site, Office 260.00 So.zo $182.0011t14t22 93564759 Hemphill, Office , Site, Office 260.00 5o.zo $182.0011t16t22 93564759 Tiil Lab 20.00 So.zo $14.0012t06t22 93564759 Tiil Two Pine 18.00 $o.zo $12.6012113t22 93s64759 lley, DEQ 16.00 5o.zo $11.20

$0

$0

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o

$0

$0

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o

$o

$o

$0.00

$o

$0

$o

$o

$0.00

$0

$o

$0

$0.0c

$0.0c
MILEAGE

TOTAL MI

Extra Fixed Rate Costs

$583.80

Revised O112016



No.lnterim L e 1610 of
Solutions, Market, lnc.EnePansCo ultant le/Responsib

ldentification# 18000157Faci Facil Name: Flash 10
Dates costs incurred: 12/L3/22From 2to uest date 4/22

OTHER

$0.00
RATE COSTS Extra Fixed Rate Costs

$0.00

Revised 01/2016



Interim No 1 11 of 16
LLC/Flash MarkeConsultant ePa Spatco Solutio t, lnc.

Facility ldentification# 18000157 Name: Flash 10Facil
Dates costs incurred: From 3/222 to uest date: O2/t4/23

DGING
AN P.LAN

$0.00
the Extra

GTOTAL

rect Costs

$0.00

Revised 01/2O16



lnterim Request No. 1 Page 12 of 16
Consu ltant /Responsible Party Solutions, LLC/Flash Market, lnc"Ene

ldentification# 18000157Facil Faci Name: Flash 10
Dates costs incurred: From O8/3O/22 12/13/22to date: 02/!4123

$1,025
AAI

LABORATORY

K22Dec1-41

$0.00
TORY COSTS the Extra

$1,025.00

Revised 01/2016



lnterim uest No 1
Page 13 of 16Gonsultant /Res Solutionible E I-LC/Flash Ma rket, lnc.Facil

Name: Flash 10F
ldentification # 18000157

12/13/22From 08/30/22 to
Dates costs incu rred:

uest date:

WORK
BCONTRACTS:

11t21t22 1"012439 McCra
$z01t26t23 633805 GPRS
$1,200

Extra Direct Gosts

$3,

Revised 01/2016



Interim Request No 1_ Page 14 of 16
Consultant /Res Spatco Ene Solutions, LLC/Flash Market, lnc.ible

ldentification# 18000157 Name: Flash 10Facil Fac

08/30/22 12/13/22 Request date: 1.4123

SUPPLIES:

to

TAS.K AMOU

Dates costs incurred: From

-

SI.,PP the Extra Other Direct Gosts $0.00

SUP COSTS: $0.00

Revised 01/2016



Interim Request No 1 15 of 16Consultant /Res ible tco E Solutions, LLC/Flash Ma rket, lnc
Facil Name: Flash 10

Facility #ldentification 180001 75
Dates costs incurred: From OS/3O|Z2 12/73/22to uest date: O2/L4/23

AND
ER/MISC. DIRECT COSTS

04121t22 22862s 28625-DRUMCO ss-GALLON DRUM $4407t20t22 4549 Bailers
$1710t25t22 22LO-05464 Haskell Hardware

$e11t14t22 137Q Dollar General
$112t16t22 17067-218r Waste M ment

$168

th6 Extra Other irect Gosts $o
TOTAL OT $255

TOTAL $5,005.28DI

Revised 01/2016



SOLUTIONS

FLASH MARKET, INC.
PO Box 2389
WEST MEMPHIS AR 72303

Ship-to address

FLASH MARKET
TlO INGRAM BOULEVARD
WEST MEMPHIS AR 72301

Conditions:

Terms of payment Net 30

Terms of delivery FOB SHlpplNG pOtNT

LIMITED SITE ASSESSMENT

Item

PLEASE MAKE REMITTANCE TO:
PO BOX 896984

GHARLOTTE, NC 28289.6984

Currency USD

ilENERGY

Item Detail

lnvoice
Number

Date
93564759

02110t2023

Purchase Order Number JAMIE P - T.F

Sales Order Number 141494A

Customer Number 1454274

Salesman# 259, Little Rock House
Sales Office 0057, Little Rock

luantity

INSTALLATION PRICE LIMITED SITE ASSESSMENT10 iMaterial

I

UOM

EA

: Price

.13,287.84

Extended price

tz,isii.a,i
Items total:

lnvoice amount:

13,287.84

13,287.84

PAST DUE INVOICE SUBJECT TO 1 % MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGE AFTER 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

University Executive Park Suite 400 Charlotte, NC
704-5964373 800477-2826 FAX 704-599-7700

w.spatco.com
FED. t.D. #84-3846075



Flash Market, lnc.
P.O. Box 2389

West Memphis, AR 72301,

LOCATION:

Flash Market #10

710 lngram Blvd

West Memphis, AR

DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION UNITS UNIT RATE TOTAL

813012022

r0/412022
r012612022
nlrLl2022
tu1tl2022

rut4l2022

tut4l2o22
77/t4/2022
tu74/2022

tu7612022

lu28/2022
7t/28/2022
rtl2912022
rLl29/2022
7216/2022

1'2/12/2022
a2/7312022

Limited Site Assessment - Travel, GPR, Field work, Sample prep and Shipping, oversight, Boring logs,ProfessionalGeologist,pG gt sioe.ra -$aes.a+

office, site, office 260/ 50.70 Sraz,oo
Professional Engineer, p.E. g t s120.00 s1,0g0.00
PID Rental_SPATCO_1'day 11, S8S.OO; 585.00Equipment_tp t, Sso.oo.' Sso.oo
office, site, office 260 t 50.70 Sfsz.oo
Professional Engineer, p.E. r/ s12o.0o s120.00
Miles - lab ZO. SO.ZO Sr+.OO

Job set up. Communication with client. Communic. With
current site owner. Limited Site Assessment -, schedule, etc.
Env. Dept Mgr
Env. Dept Mgr
Professional Engineer, p.E.

Professional Geologist, pG

Professional Engineer, p.E.

Office, site, Office

Limited Site Assessment - LSA Report. Drum Dispsal
Professional Engineer, p.E.

Professional Geologist, PG

Professional Engineer, p.E.

Professional Geologist, PG

Professional Engineer, P.E.

Mileage - two pine
Professional Geologist, PG

Professional Engineer, P.E.

Mileage

Prepare RA#l under SSO,OOO

!1
0.5 t
4/
t,.
6/

260 /

7/
L/
5/
4/
L5/
18/
1/
2t
!6/

Srzo.oo
Srzo.oo
Sizo.oo
s108.18
Srzo.oo

So.zo

S12o.oo
Srog.rs
s120.00
S108.18

S120.oo
So.7o

Sroe.rg
512o.oo

So.7o

Srzo.oo
S60.oo

$+ao.oo
Sroa.ra
5720.00

$182.00

S84o.oo
Sros.rs
s600.00
Sqzz.tz
5180.00
Srz.oo
S108.18

S240.oo

s11.20

1 Ssoo.oo Ssoo.oo

DATE THIRD PARTY EXPENSES UNITS UNIT RATE TOTAL
72/t7/2022 AAt
17/2r12022
sl22/2022
4l2tl202L
7/20/2022
rol2sl2022
rLh4l2022
L217612022

L'
!r

s1,230.00,'
s3,030.00,
S1,44o.oo -'

5s3.4{
So.ag

Stt.zz-
Srs.so
Szoz.o3'

S1,23o.oo

s3,03o.oo

S1,44o.oo

Ss3.46

Szo.oo

iLL.22
S rs.ge
$202.03

McCray Drilling
GPRS

28625-Drumco 55-gallon drum
Bailers

Haskell Hardware
Dollar General
WM,

1.
1r
3

L.
7r'
L/

TNVOTCETOTAL Srg,Zaz.sq

1of1



To:

From:

4'o1"tThrough:

e(N

AR KAN 5AS
ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT

MEMCRANDUM

Na\r\cj
Jacqueline Trotta, Trust Fund Administrator
Assessment & Remediation Program, Office of Land Resources

Blake Whittle, P.G., Groundwater Branch Manager
David T. Frazier, P.G., Geologist Supervisoro
A&RProgram,OLR

Storage Tanks

Camille Gernhart, M.S., Professional Geologist
RSTrA&RProgramrOLR 04

Date: March 612023

Subject: Technical Review of Reimbursement Application #1
For Time Period: 08130122 - l2ll3l22
Amount Requested: $5,787.84
[Former] Flash Market #10
710Ingram Btvd.
West Memphis, AR 72301
ID #18000157 LUST #18-0096 AFIN: 18-00729

The following is in response to your memo to me dated 3l3lL3.

1. Status of Release

a) At which step in the Subpart F process is the LUST case, i.e., Site Investigation, CAP, or
FP Removal?

on December 15, 2022, DEQ received a Limited Site Assessment Report, which
indicated more assessment was needed. An Additional Site Assessment Work Plan was
received on March 1,2023 and a request for a revised Additional Site Assessment Work
Plan was requested on March 3,2023.

b) If the remedy has been selected, what are the clean-up goals? Identifu any issues that
may delay progress or resolution of the ca;e.

No remedy or clean-up goals have been selected at this time. Additional site assessment
is needed before an Exposure Assessment can be written.

Page 1 of 2



Technical Review of RA #1 LUST #18-0096

c) With the exception of investigation-derived wastes, if contaminated soil or ground water
has been removed from the site, describe the quantity and type of contamination
removed.

All waste removed was investigation-derived waste.

2. Reimbursement Application

a) Briefly describe the activities for which reimbursement is requested and the speciJic work
plan(s) or change order(s) (cost approvals) under which activities were authorized.

Implementation of the Limited Site Assessment that was requested on Apnl29,2A22
and July 11,2022;

Preparation of the report, which was rsceived on December 15,2022

b) Identifu any activity that may conflict with Rule 12 or that was not pre-approved by the
technical stafJ.

No unapproved activities or activities in conflict with Rule 12 were identified.

c) If you do not agree with the consultant's project summary, state the areas of
disagreement. If the consultant's summary is incomplete, or no summary is provided,
give a briefhistory ofthe project to date.

The consultant's summary reasonably reflects my understanding of the case.

3. Maps & Graphs

z) If not provided by the consultant in the application, please attqch site maps that identifi
the location of the site and the area of the release within the site.

The consultant has provided a map illustrating the site features and four drilling locations.
This map includes the tank pit where the release was reported.

b) Include any data and/or graphs that illustrate relevant environmental information in
support of your summqry

No additional data or graphs are currently available.

o

a

Page 2 of 2



m 0 RECEIVED

ttAR 02 2rJ?3

RECEIVED

e{AR * $ t$a3

NHQ - RST

ENERG soLuTroNs

PROJECT SUMMARY

Flash Market #10
Mr. Jamie Patterson

710 Ingram Blvd., West Memphis, AR 72301

April 29 , 2022 through December 13 , 2022

.l3p^

Facility ID: 18000157; LUST: l8-0096; AFIN: l8-00729;LeakDate: May 25,2007

The attached reimbursement application for $13,287.84 represents costs associated with implementation of Limited Site
Assessment (LSA) activities at the above-referenced LUST site for $$13,287.84 minus a deductible of $7,500.00. Product was
observed in the monitoring wells on May 25,2007. Line and tank tightness was conducted in June 2007 and two tanks failed.
The LUST was referred to Assessment and Remediation on February 10,2021. OLR-ARP technical staff requested a Limited
Site Assessment (LSA)

In a letter dated April 29,2022, the Arkansas Department of Energy and Environment, Division of Environmental Qualify's
(DEQ'$ Office of Land Resources - Assessment and Remediation Program (OLR-ARP) requested that Mr. Jamie Patterson of
Flash Market, Inc. prepare a Limited Site Assessment Report at Leaking Underground Storage Tank (LUST) site number 18-
0096inaccordancewith40CFR$280.65. TheTrustFundEligibilityletterwasissuedon,september30,2022. Anemailed
scope ofwork was agreed upon on October 10,2023.

Limited Site Assessment field work was initiated on November 8,2022. The LSA Report of assessment findings was submitted
to the RST Division on December 13,2022. Activities onsite have included:
. Assessment work consisted of drilling/installing four soil borings to a depth of 20' in each of the four borings and

obtaining soil and groundwater samples from the four borings/temporary monitoring wells;
r Subsurface investigation to determine if hydrocarbon impact to the soil and groundwater had occurred due to the failed

tank tightness tests;
o Soil and groundwater sampling and analyses;
r Management of assessment-derived waste; and
o Completion and submission of Limited Site Assessment Report documenting findings.

The following is the RA Request #1 information:

The SPATCO Energy Solutions, LLC appreciates the Division of Environmental Quality's continued cooperation on
this project. If you have any questions, please contact me at 501-376-6333.

Regards,

4 -,/t
xL' t'y'?-

Andrew Tilley, P.E.
Project Engineer

1201North
5
Cypress $tree( North Little Roclq AR 72114
01'376-6333 | www.spdco.com

RA Request #1 lnformation Limited Site Assessment
LSA Approval Amount s16,000.00
Amount reimbursed So.oo
Amount of current request 513,287.84
Less Amount Deductible -Sz,soo.oo
Amount of Request Ss787.84



Legend
fBo.ing,

fr*t Pit rraonitoring Wells

ffi"$P$tE0

Figure 2. Site Plan & Boring Locations t
N

Flash Market #10
Tl0Ingram Blvd

West Memphis, AR 72301

Facility ID: 18000157
LUST File: l8-0096

: 18-00729



O€FA

o ARKANSAS
ENTRGY & ENVIRONMENT

MEMORANDUM OF REVIEW
Reimbursement Request
Petroleum Storage Tank Trust Fund

From: Petroleum Stofage Tank Trust Fund Staff

Date: April26,2023

Subject: 786 Food & Fuel (Valero)
7320 Cantrell Road
Little Rock, AR
ID #60000449 LUST #60-0909 AFrN 60-02835

A request for reimbursement (#7) for costs incurred during remediation of an UST site was
received from the Responsible Party (RP) on February 8, 2023. The RP of this site reported a
gasoline release (#60-0909) on December 17, 2017, after receiving notification of discovery of
free product gasoline in a tank basin observation well. The name and the address of the RP:

Sardinia Inc.
Attn: Sal S. Hudda
7320 Cantrell Road
Little Rock, AR 72201

The period covered by this application is June 1,202I through October 31,2022. Remediation
activities for which reimbursement is requested include: partial implementation of the Corrective
Action Plan and preparation of Reimbursement Application #7.

To date, a total of 934 vapor equivalent-gallons of petroleum were recovered and 2,925 gallons
of liquid waste were generated and disposed.

This application includes six (6) invoices from Pollution Management, Inc. (PMI) totaling
$23,519.34. Included in PMI's invoices are charges from: Heslep Concrete Company
($1,r 16.67).

The consultant and the RST Case Manager have each prepared a summary of activities. (See
attachments).

Division of Environmenlol Quolity
5301 Northshore Drive, North Liflle Rock, AR 721l8-5317

www,odeq.stote,cr.us



RECOMMENDATION:

The claimed cost of $23,519.34 was checked against documentation provided. Copies of the Cost
Summary Sheet and all recap sheets provided by the RP are attached.

The staff recommends payment as follows:

Claim filed- Form TF-l
Less: Deductible
Less: Adjustments

$ 23,519.34
- 00.00
- 00.00

Total Net Claim $13.519J4

It is recommended that the claim made by the RP be considered in the amount of $23,519.34.

6000044947 LUST #60-0909 MM, JT

Memo of Review, 786 Food & Fuel (Valero), 60000449
Apil26,2023 Page2 of2



Approved Work Plans

60000449 60-0909 786 F'OOD & F'UEL (VALERO)

Date
Anproved

0l 0611412018

02 10/16/2018

08/28/20 r 8

l0/05/20 r 8

08/1312019

08/1912019

0812U2019

t0t26t2021

0311812022

Work Plans Consulta$l

PMI

PMI

Amount

$69,471 .40

$20,012,40

$76,403.80
($4,401.70)

$61,016.82

s507.00

$1,720.00

$290;314.70

($290,314.70)

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

Revised Interim Free Product Removal & Abatement
WP

C.O. #l to Revised Interim Free Product Removal &
Abatement WP

Revised Site Assessment WP

C,O. #l to Revised Site Assessment WP
5th Revised Site Assessment WP & CE
C.O. #l to the 5th Revised SA WP & CE

C.O. #2 to the 5th Revised SA WP & CE

Condition Approval of Corrective Action Plan & C.E.

CAP Rescinded

PMI

PMI

PMI

PMI

PMI

PMI

PMI

s224,729.72



Approved Payments

60000449 600909 786 F'OOD & r'UEL (VALERO)

Date Aonrovpd

r t30t2019

s l22l2at9
t2/417A$
5 /27t2A20

I /271202r
r2t1 t202t

Amount

fil7,254.90
$83,082.07

$16,089,05

s44,543.13

$6,253,41

s22,643.83

' $199,866.39

-



Cover Page

APPLICATION FOR REIMBURSEMENT
from the

PETROLEUM STORAGE TANK TRUST FUND

Page 1 of 16

{1) ADEQ Facility ldentification Number: 60000449

(2) Responsible Party tnformation:

Company Name Sardinia lnc.

Contact Perion Sal S. Hudda

Address 7320 Cantrell Road

City and State Little Rock, AR

Zip Code 72201

Phone (s011 756-2ee1

{3} Release Location

Facility Name 786 Food & Fuel (Va lero)

Address 7320 Cantrell Road

City and State Little Rock, AR

{a} Type of Tank {check onty one}:

Aboveground n Underground

{51 Type of Product Released:

Gasollne Kerosene Jet Fuel

Aviation Gas Used Motor Oil Other (listl

I oiesetfl neatinsoilff

X

x

Revised 01/2016

Date of Release tzlLT|ZOLT Release (LUST) Number 60-0909



Facllity lD#

Date

Page 2 of 16
60000449

tzltQl22

CERTIFICATION

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under
my direction or supervision in accordance with a rystem designed to assure that qualified
personnel properly gather and evaluate the lnformatlon submitted. Based on my inquiry of
the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responslble for
gatherlng the information, the information is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true,
accurat€, and complete. I also certlfy that the amounts claimed for relmbursement under
this appllcation have been paid in full. I further certify that I have the authorlty to submit
this appllcatlon on behalf of

Sardinia, lnc

Sal S. Hudda

rype/ Prlnt name of Owner/Operator or Responslble party

or Responsible Party

My Commission Explres: + "5-,4 2

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Sworn to and subscrtbed before me thts t I . .Oay ot hny nbot,zo &.

Notary

TIIRI I RASSURRY
t{obry fublk -Arkanras

Grhnd Counw
. commiriton r tzliTer.l

my Commhrton Erplret lpr l. l0! 2

Revlsed 01/2016



Page 3 of 16
Facillty lDfl 60000449

ffi

Date 02/06/23

PROOF OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT

l, Rlchard T. Davls being of sound mind, am responslble to ensure
this applicatlon is completed per regulatory requlrements. I have personal knowledge of the
contents of this document; all of which are true and co rrect to the best of my knowledge.
Furthermore, as Principal of Pollution Uanagement, lnc. rtify thet, as ofthis date, poilution Nn-aT'ajeffinffi- has pald ln full by Sarilliila, Inc.

ce

tor the Involces contalned ln this reimbursement req uesti

Signed thls _ (o day of T.,ahnrrrc ." ,20 D\

Richard T. Davis, Prlncipal

ACKNOWTEDGEMENT

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

My Commission Expires: \(J ilt ,

t qF 0., or f,r.hi rnr,,l ,. .- ,20J1

N

lnvoice Number lnvoice Date lnvoice Amount
48396 813u202L 52,003.52
48768 ttl30l2o2t $eo+.gz
48985 31L712022 $z3,gBg.zt

48985C tl28l2022 -$l,tls.ca
492t9 4130l2022 $1s7.27
49259 6/3012022 $5oo.oo

Total $zg,stg.3e

r4ELI55A XAY DUNCAX
Notrry publlc - Arkrnrar

Van 8u.en Counw
Commlsslon I tafStO.|4

l'ly Commtillon Exptrer Od 26, 2026

Revlsed 01/2016



lnterim Request No. 7 COST SUMMARY SHEET
Consultant lRes ePa 5ardi lnc.

Facll Fac Name: 786 Food & Fuelldontiflcation#: 60000449

Dates current costs incurred: From 06101t21 to 10131t22 Request Date: 12t27t22

1. DIRECT LABOR COST (attach labor recao) Hours

Princ r/M rial 0.00

Professional/Technlcal 175.50

rt 5.50

Totals 181.00

Actual Gost

$o.oo.'

$5,997,74 /
9,00

ss8.74/

" attach recap2. FIXED RATE COSTS st c

Total Actual Labor Costs x 3 stl,sss.zl
Actual Cost

Equipment Rental
$57s.oo

Per Diem (meals only, wlth documented overnight stay) $0.00

Mileage
S12z,40

Other
$o.oo

Total Fixed Rate Costs
$802.40

3. OTHER DIRECT COSTS recap)category - attach(Llst by Actual Cost
Lodging

$o.oo
Laboratory

$310,00
Subcontracts

$o,oo
Supplles

51",724.s1
Other

$ t,qgs,zo
Total Other Direct Costs

$l,s tg.zu
4. Reimbursement Preparatlon Cost for ($500 or $1000)7R,A#(s $s00.00

$22,815,39

$703.9s

$23,519.34

$233,301.11

$7,500,00

$2,415.38

total amount claimed for reimburseme7. TOTAL CLAIM AMOUNT nter

A. Total Reimbursement uested to Date lnclud

s00$'15,000, or $7000B. Less Amount Deductible $2

RST:C. Less Amount Previous Retained/Disallowed

ReimbursadD. Less Amount Previous Received

as line 7 above unless it is the 1 st

Above:

E. Amount of this
$199,866.39

$23,519.34

flevi5ed 0112016



lnterim tNo 7 P 4 of 16
Consultant /Res nsible Pa Sardin Inc.
Facility ldentification # 60000449 Facility Name: 7BO Food & Fuel
Dates costs incurred: From o6lau21. to r0l3tl22 date :R 1 7

lNvorcE # IMPLOYIE NAME woRr plAfit TASK HOURS RATE AMOUI{T
RINCIPAUMANAGERIAL:

$0.00

$0

$0

$0.0

$0

$o

$0.

$0

$0

$o

$o

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o.oo

$o

$o.o

$0

$0.00

$o

$0 00

$o

$o

$00
$o.o

$0

$o

$0

$0.

$0
thc ExtraPRINC'MGR cosTS

$0.

TIreI

llr:r.jsr:rJ t)L/2C16



Name: 786 Food & Fuet

e 5of15

Faci ldentification # 60000449

lnterim est No. 1

Consultant /Responsible Sardinia, lnc.

Facilit

22 uest date:

INVOTCE S IMPLOYEI NAME WORK PI.AN TASK RATE

? 1 7 2
Dates costs incurred; Srom A6/oL/2t to

PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL

0B/31/21 48396 Steven D. Patterson Task 1 s.00 $45,96 $229.80
08t31t21 48396 Steven D, Patterson Task L 8.00 ,-' $46.88 $375.04
11130t21 4876B Steven D. Patterson Task 2 2,50 $46.B8 // $l 17.2C
03117t22 48985 Daniel Clark Task 3 24.00 $52.88 $ 1 ,269.12
03117122 48985 Larry J. Powell Task 3 26.00 $30.00 $780.0c
a3117122 48985 Matthew Davis Task 3 34.00 $17.00 $s78.0c
03t17t22 489Bs Randy Ward Task 3 32.00 $19,22 $615.04
03117t22 48985 Steven D. Patterson Task 3 10.00 $46,B8 $468.80
03117t22 48985 Steven D. Patterson Task 7 5.00 $46.88 $234.40
03117t22 48985 Tony R, Scott Task 3 29 00 /' $42.46 $1,231.34

$0 00

$0.0c

$0.00

$0.0c

$0.0c

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 0c

$0 00

$0.0c

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
Extrr Olracl Lnbor PageADDITIONAL PROFTTECH COSTE (from rhe 0,00 $0.00

TOTAL 175.50 $5,898.7

II

Ravised 0Ll20 i6



lnterim Requost No 7 6 of 16Dana
Consultant /Res nclble Sardinia,lnc.
Facility ldentlfieation f 60000449 Name: 786 Food & FuelFacil

a6l0tl21 est date: 1,2127122

tNvorcE fr EMPTOYEE NAMT RATE AMOUNT

Dates costs incurred: From 3 2

WORK PI"AN TASK HOUR$

to

TAIL

SUPPORT

08131t21 48396 Cora-Fay Nykolaishen Task I 3.s0 '?' $1B.oo $63,0C
1130121 48768 Cora-Fay Nykolaishen Task 2 1,50 $18.00 $27 00
03117122 48985 Cora-Fay Nykolaishen Task 7 0,50 $18 00 $9.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.0c

$0.0c

$0.0c

$0.0c

$0.0c

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.0c

$0.0c

$0.0c

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00
ADOITIOI'IAL SUPPORT COSTS the Extra Olruct Labor Fage):

TOTAL SUPPORT COST9: 5.50 $e9.00

OIRECT LABOR COST$I 181 .00 $5,997.74

II I

Rsvised 01/2016



lnterim Request No. 7 Page 7ot 16
Consultant /Res Sardinia, lncnsible P

ldentification# 60000449Facll Name: 786 Food & FuelFacil
Dates costs incurred: From a6101121 to r0l3rlz2 Request dale: 12/27122

rItrEU ]TAIE U(,U[S OETAIL
DATE rr{votcEf VENDOR ANO WORK PIAN TASK UNIT6 RATE AMOUf.IT
EQUIPMENT RENTAL

PMI urpment $0.00
02121t22 48985 Excavator, Task 3; Wee kly Rate 1 75 00 $67s.

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0,0c

$0,0c

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.0c
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL pago)(from the Extra Fixed Rate Costs

IOTAL EQUIFMENT RENTAL: $67

Revised 01/2016



lnterim Request No 7 Bof16
Consultant ible Sardinia lnc

ldentification# 60000449 Name: 786 Food & FuolFaci Facil
Dat€s costs incurred 21, 1o/3From to 2 date: 1

VELSRTRA WORXAND PtAN TASI( foF RATE
EAL PER DIEM:

$o

$o

$0

$o

$o

$o

$o

$o

$o

$0 00

$0

$o

$0.00

$o

$0

$o

$o

$oo
$o

$0

$0

$0,0

$0.

$0,

$o.o

$o

$o

$o

$0

$o

$o

$o
thr RetrE dra Flxrd Cortr

$0.

Rcvisr:d 01/2016



lnterlm Request No. 7 Page 9of16
Consultant /Res lble Sardini I nc,

ldentification# 60000449 Name: 786 Food & FuelFacil F
Dates costs incurred From 'rlzt to Ial3U22 27122Request date: 1

IXED D
lNvolcEf ROUTE AND WONK PLAN TASK * oF Mil"85 RATE AritouNT

LEAGE:

02121t22 4898s Daniel Clark, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 14.00 $o,to $s
a2t22t22 48985 DanielCla Task 3, Office-Site-Office 14.00 $0,70 $s
02t23t22 48985 Daniel Clark, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 14,00 $0.;o $e.
02t24t22 4898s Daniel Clark, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 14. $0.70 $9
02125t22 985 Daniel Clark, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 14,00 70 qo

02t28t22 48985 Daniel Clark, Task 0ffice-5ite-Office 14.00 50.70 $e.
03t07122 48985 Daniel Clark, Task Office-Site-Office 14 $0.;o $s
03t01122 985 La J. Powell, Task 3 , Office-Site-0ffice L4.00 / $0.;o $e
a3107t22 985 La J. Powell, Task 3 Office-Site-Office 14.00 ,' 50.20 $e
02114t22 985 To R. Scott, 'lask 3, Office-Site-Office 14.00 7A $9.B0
02t21t22 48985 To R. Scott, Task 3 0ff ice-Site-Off ice , 1,4.00 50.70 $9
02t25/22 98s 0n R. Scr.rtt, Task 3, Office-Site-Oftice 14.00 r $o.to
03t01t22 5 Ton R. Scott, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 14.00 t $o,zo

$o
QN

$0

$o

$o

$o

$0 00

$o

$0.00

$o.oo

$o

$0

$0

$0

$0

$o

$0

$0

$o
thr Extra RrteFlxed Co*ta $0

$1 27

Rcvisr:d 01/201{r



lnterim R€qusst No 7 Page 10 of 16
Sardinia, lnc.Consultant /Res ePa

ldentification# 60000449 Name: 7BG Food & FuelFaciFacl
Dates costs incurred From O6l0i,l2l to 10/31122 Request date 12127 22

tNvotcEfl RIPTIONDESC Al,lD PLANWORK TASK AMOUNT
THER:

OTHER RATE COST$ Extra Flxed Goetg $0,

$0.

TOTAL $802.

Rc.viseeJ 0112016



lnterim No 1 11 of 16P
Gonsultant /Res nsible P Sardinia, lnc.

ldentification# 60000449Facil Facil Name: 7BG Food & Fuel
Dates costs incurred: From 05/0 1 to 1 "' Request date: t2127122

TRAVELER's NAM # OF TiIIGHTS AT.I
DGING:

AMOUNT

D

WORK PLAN TASK

$0.00
toBctNgcoiT8 Extrathe Othar Dlrcct Coatr

$0.00

Revised 0U2016



lnterim No. 7 12 of 16
Consultant /Res nsible P Sardinia, lnc.

ldentification# 60000449 Facll Name: 7BG Food & FuelFaci

Dates coets incurred: From t/21 3t/2to 1 Request date ru27l22

I TA9KDEgCRIPTION Af''lD WORK PLAN AMOUT{T
ORATORY

03la7n2 4898s rA SAkan As icInvo et,nalytica #K 2M2 30AR aT 5skI $31 0

co8T8 the Dlrtot Cortr $0.

$31 o.

Revised 03.12016



lnterim Request No. 7 Page 13 of 16
Consultant Sardin lnc.ble

ldentification# 60000449Facil Facili Name: 786 Food & Fuel
Dates costs incurred: From rcftr1221a

LL to Re date; tTl27 /22
OTH

tNvotctf DESCRIPTIOI.I AND PLANWORK TASK AMOUNT
BCONTRACTS

03t08t22 48985 Wastewater S lnvoice f;1NV29807 Task 6Iti $2,612
03128t22 48985C Credit for lnvoice Cha d in Error -$2,612

* Wastewater S ties, lnvoice #1NV29807 l, Task 6

oo8T8 th. Ext'' Olhor Otrect Gorto $0.

$o

Revised 01/20 l6



lnterim Request No. 7 14 of 16
Consultant /Res Sardinia lnc.

ldentification # 60000449 Facility Name: 786 Food & Fuel
Facil

Dates costs incurred: From 121 to 3 ) uest date: 12127 /22

lNvorcEil DESCRIPTION At{ WORKD TASKPLAN AM
PPLIES:

03t01122 48985 Hesle Concrete, Task 3 lnvoice 81090304 $ 1,1 16.67
02t28t22 4898s Qua lnvoice #2547 Task 3 $607.84

co3T8 the Extra Othor Dlrest Gortr $o,o

$1,724,51

Revised 0ll201{,



lnterim uest No 7 P 15 of 16
Consultant /Responsible Sardinia lnc.

ldentification # 60000449 Facility Name: 786 Food & FuelFacil

Dates costs incurred: From 06/0r121 112.2to 7t date: 12

ilrlvotcEf TASKDE$CRIPTION WORKAND PLAN
HER/MISC, DIRECT COSTS:
10129t21 768 A rkan sSA Denr rac t aG zett e kTas 2 nvo f3tce 5L 31 31 $1 43.1
02121t22 48985 Hums Rental, lnvoice fi30844S-i_ Task 3 $1 93
02125t22 4898s Hums Rental, lnvoice #308960- 1, Task 3 $1 e3
03t07t22 48985 unS tbel ntaRe I tcetlvo ,rls, 11 153 90-00076 1 T kAS )

J $B24.3
03101t22 4921,9 Ba nner & Barricad Task 3, lnvoice #31831 $82,2
03t10t22 49219 Task 2Visa Business Lowe

$+

oTt{ER Mt8C. CO8T8 tho Extra Oth.r Dhect Goatr $0.

$1,485.

$3,519.77OTHER

Revised lli/?0tb



Pollullon Monogement, lnc
35 l2 S. $hocklFford Rd

litll6 Rock, AR 7?205.

16l: 501-?2 l-;'122 fox; $01-221-7775

w.pilllco,com

Sordlnlo, hc.
7320 Conlrell Rood
Little Rock, AR 722Q7

Conkoch

lnvolce liumber:

Doie:

Bllllng Moncget

Cllent lo:

4B396

B/31 12 i

Richqrd Dqvis

sARt

sARt-11058:

TF - Environnientol Service$ - 786 Food & Fuel

TF - Environmenlal Services
786 Food & Fuel (Velero)
7320 Cantrell Road
Little Rock, AR 72207
Facili$ lD:60000449
LUST #r 60-0908

Lsbor
gmploeqcJAqthttY

Coto.toy ilykololrhen
Documonl Prep(lrollon

Sleven D. Polletlon
II.CAP PREP: PM

TI-CAP PR[P: PM

1l{,^P PRtP; PM

1I{AP PRIP: PM

II-CAP PRrP: PM

Il-CAP PRIPi PM

Propo{s Second Reylsod
Cmrscliv€ Acllon Plofi

2nd SovlJgd CAP

2nc, Revir6d CAP

znd Revled CAP

znrt 8€vis+d CAP & CE

2rld R€vi:6d CAP & CE

2nd RevisBd CAP & C!

qsfe

819t21

Employee Sublolol

7 t27 tzt

'| l78l2t
7lx0l2t

8l'lt2l
8t1t21

' BlAtI1

Imployee Subtolal

Lobor Subtolal

Amounl Ouc lhls lnvolce

Unllr

:1.5t)

3.50 '

r.0{ /
t.6t/
E.ao r'
2.lN) /
zln /

13.00

I 6.50

t.{n / !l3z.sg

Rsls

$54.00

tr137.A8

$r37.88

$ r 10.64

tr {0.61

1140.64

Amqunl

$r89,00

189.00

tr37.88

t113.64

$t 37.88

,56?.56

I?BI,28

t28r.28

l,8t 4.52

2,(n3.52

lqbor Tolol: 2.003.52

0.00

92,003,52
Ih6 invoics is due on 9l3un2l

Federal Tox ,D 7 I 066B87{. C.Corp
PaOo I ol I



Pollullon Monogement, lnc.
:J5 i2 S. Shocklehrd Rd

Lillle Rock. AR /2205
lel: 501,?2 i . / 121 t.':'r.t 5Ol.22l -77/ 5

ra.ww.prnir:o.cclrn

Sorciinio, lnc.
7320 Canlrell Rocd
Litlle Rock, AR 72207

Conlrqcl:

lnvolce Number: 48768

Dole: I I /30121

Ellllng Monoger: Richord Dovis

Clienl lD: SARI

SARI-IIO5B:
lF - Environrnenlal Services - 786 Foocj & Firel

TF - Environmental Services
786 Food & Fuel(Valero)
7320 Cantrell Road
Little Rock, AR72207
Facility lD:60000449
LUST #: 60-0908

Lobor
Imdoves/Agll\.lty
Corc-Foy Nykolollhen
I2-PUBLIC PARI: TW

I2-PU8i.tC I'Alti; fw
I?-PUBi.lC PARI: TW

Slsven D. Pollerson
Prolessiorroi/ Ieclrnicol Ser vice

l'r ojec I Mr:rnc geme rr I

ftelmbur:qble
Arkqnso: Democrql. Gqzetla

Miscellqne,Jus Cosls

Dqle

Prinl oncJ Birrcl ?rrcl Rcviscr:l {-Alr
lor ccrlilkrd ry|Qi!

Prirti onci bintl Znci Reviled CAf'
Lh 1(, Mikei Sl'rir:n re pr,..:Ot o{
;rublicr"rli<;l

to/2t l')1

[nr1:loyee Subtclol

{lAP: lcsk 2- l'r-:;.:lre on<i !:ik: 10127 i')l
L{}gcrl Ad lor Putilic llcrlir:if)oliorl
CAP-'iorl :l: Fropolu t)!rt)li{i l'' tt l'2i
i'of lir :ilrCt ll,_:rr ( jOr rl r re:r llr

l:rnploye,: 5rrblrrttrl

trrtror Sr,,btoltri

3251313 10/29 /?-1

Reirrburs(]ble Sublolql

Amounl Due Thlr lnvolce

| 0/ziJ/? 1

1ti]l/2\

Unih

- 
r^50"

l.(xl

t50
***- 

?-50 /

Rde

n.50 1,54 oi)

0..50

fi.50
$54.00

$51r.1()

ArnPunl

i?:',0c

$?7 00

$27.00

$ r4cJ 64

$ r.10,d4

Lqbor Iolol:

81 .00

$ ]40.6.1

$2 i0.96

351.60

432.604.00

r.00 | / 1.72

432.60

t7 | .72

f-e<lero1 ltrx lt) / I 06/,i1t]/'1, Li.(ir.Ip

t7 t .72

i604.32
Ihrr irrvr:ice is due ern l?"/30/2A21

i'uge i ol I



Pollutlon Monogement, lnc.
i)Sl2 S. Sheckloford Rcl

Liltle Rock, AR 72205-
iel; 501 -221 -7 I 22 l-ax: 50 t -22 ]-Zli,s

www.pntico.conl

Sordinio,lnc.
/320 Contrell Road
Little Rock, AR 72207

Conlracl:

lnvoice Number 48985

Dole: 3117122

Bllllng Monoger; Richord Dovis

Cllent lD: SARI

SARI.I IO5B:

TF - Environmeniolservices - 786 Foocl & Fuel

TF - Environmental Services
786 Food & Fuel(Valero)
7320 Cantrell Road
Little Rock, AR72207
Facility lD:60000449
LUST #: 60-0908

ltrbor
E0rploveelActlvliv
Coro-Foy Nykolclshen
T7: CAR: TW

Dqnlel Clork
Projecl Mclnagemonl
Projecl Mcrnogentenl
Proieci Monqg€menl
ProJecl Monogemenl
Proiect Mor')ogem€nl

Prolecl Monogemenl

losk 3: Proiecl Monog€tnent

lorry J. Powell
tield Conslrucllon
Fleid Conslruction
Fiold Corrstruc;lion

Mollhew Dovlr
Field Conslructlon
Fleld Conslrucllon
Fleld Conskuclion
Fleld Conslruclion

Fondy \i/ord
Fiold Conslruclion
Field Conskuclion
Field Conskuction
field Conslruclion

Review 2nd Revised CAl, I ellt.r
lo DtQ - lask /

-fosk 
3: L0c(]le lank

lcrsk 3: invesligcle tonk
t()sk 3: inveslig0te lank
lr:sk 3: 5ile Visil

tork 3: invesliqctte/b<:ckfill
excovcrliorr
Task 3: lllvesligctelBockf ill
Excct,rctllon
losl( 3: Remove Ro0cJ
PlClleslClecrnup Sile

lask 3: Backfill Fxcovolion
T<rsk 3: Conc Reslore
Tclsk 3: equip Demob, Site
Cleonup

Tosk 3l Bocklill Fxcov<:lbn
Tqsk 3i Conc. Reslore
Task 3: Conc. Reslore
lask 3: Equip Demob, Site
Cleanup

lersk 3: Locclle TcJnk

Iosk 3; Bor:kfill f:xcovcrlion
Tosk 3: Conc. Resl()re
Tcsk 3: Conc. R$rlore

QqLe

3t912'2

Employee Sublotol

2121t22
2122122

2123122

2/24122.

2125122

2t2B/22

3t7122

Ernployee Subtotol

2l2sl'22

3ll122
3/7122.

2t2:il22
3lt 122

312t22
3t7122

Enrployee Sublotql

2121122

2t25122
3lll22
31212.2

Em;:loyee Sublotol

Unltr.

o.50/

0.50

8.00

2.00

1.00

8.00

8.00

8.00
to.00

8.00

--*5tm 
/

1 .00 $ r58.64

Rsle

$s4.00

$ I 58.64

$158.64

$ 1 58.64

$ rsB.64

$ r 58,64

$90,00

$e0.00

$e0,00

$s1.00

$51 .oo

$5 r.00

$5r.00

AmouOt

$?/.00

27.W

$ r.269.1 2

$47 s.?2

$3r 7.28

$ r58,6.{

$r,?69.r2

$r 58.64

$ r58.64l.cO $ 158.64

24.OA/

Employee Subtolol --*l;3-0 t

3,807.36

$/20.00

$720,00

$900.00

2,340.00

$408.00

$408.00

$408.00

$5lo.o0

8.00

8.00

8,00

10.00

--- :+6,"

8,00

8.00
8.00

$57.66

$5/.66
$57.66

$5/.66

1.734,00

$461 .28

$46 r .28

$461 .28

$461 28

1,845.12

l'ago I ol 4



Sordinio, lnc.
/320 ConirellRood
Litlle Rcrck. AR72207

Contrqcll

lnvolce Number: 48985

Dole: 3/17122

Bllllng Monoger: Richcrd Dovis

Cllent lD: SARI

SARI.IIO5B:
TF - EnvironmenlqlServices - 786 Food & Fuel

TF - Environmental Services
786 Food & Fuel (Valero)
7320 CantrellRoad
Little Rock, AR722A7
Facility lD: 60000449
LU$T #: 60-0908

l&nloYep/Scllttly
Sleven D" Pqtlerson
Proieci Monogement

Projecl Monogenrenl

PreiJecl Mr:nogernenl

Projecl M0nctgemenl

Prolecl Monogerrrent

Proieci Moncrgernenl

Projecl l\4crnr;qernenl

Proiecl Moncgemenl

Scrles oncl Morkeling

Proiecl Mcn.rg(jmenl

F'roiecl Mcnogetrer"ll

f'rojecl Monogenrenl
['roiecl M(]nogernent
Projecl Monog€menl

Iony R. Scoll
Conslruclion Supervision

Crrnskuciion Supervision
Conskuclion Supervision
Conshrrclion Supervision
Conslrucliorr SuFJervision

Construcllon 5upervisinn
Conslruclion Supervision
Corrskt.rcf ion Supervision
Conskuclion Superyision

Relmbursoble
Arkonsor Anolyllcol, lnc.

Chemicol Anolysis

iosk 3: CAP: Projecl
Munc gement/Prolecl Plcilrnin{,1
T(I$k 3: CAPI Prolecl
.Moncgemenl/Prolc<:l Plonrring
Jcsk 3: CAf': l'rojeci
Mtrntrgerrent/l,rojecl Plonning
CAP: T0sk 6; W(tsle Disposot
Prr:liling
lcrsk j: CAP: Pr,:jrrct
Monqgernenl/Proiecl Plonning
CAP: Tcsk 3, Prolecl
Mctnqgernerlf /Schedullng
CAP: leik:1, Projecl
fultlncI gr: I nertl /Sch eeiuli n g
CAP: Tosk 3, Proiecl
Mcrrtrgorrrorrl /Upd(ile File
Tosk 3; Prepare New lonk
lnslollqtiorr Quoles
CAP: Sub tolk 3. 1 Projecl
Mcrnogernenl
CAP: Sub i(rsk 3, I Proicct
Merncqenrenl
CAP: Tqsk i': CAP Upclote
CAP: fosk i/: CAP Up(jole
CAP: Iosk /- Letler Report lo D.
frozier

Psle

2t1A 122

2/15/2"2

2116t22

?.t t7 122

2/tBt22

2/22122.

?,123122

?.t2.st2'2

2t25122

3lt 122

312t22

:J|3122.

3/4122

3lel22

Employeo Subloiql

?t4122

2115/22

2_/18122

212.1t2?

2122122

2/23122
2/24t?"?,

2t2sl22
3t 122

15.00r

2.00 $t 27.38Tcrsk 3: Mcrrk ONFCAI l. &
Coorclinale pr'rject
Coordinole project Tosk 3

Iosk 3: Proiecl nreeling w Sunhre ll
l.ocole Abcrndoned Tqnks Tqsk3

locote ob()nclonod lcnks Tcsk 3

Coordinete Projecl ic-rsk 3

Coorclinole proiecl lo$k 3

Coordinole prcjecl Bcrcklill Tcsk3

Concrele Replocemenl Icl$k 3

Unlts

1.00

t.00

i.00

I,00

1.00

1.00

1.00

t.c0

t.00

0.50

0.50

3.00

t.00
L00

Rgte

$r40.64

$ r 40.64

$ r40.64

$ r 40.64

$ r d0.64

$l40.64

$r 40.6,'l

$ r40.64

$r40.64

$ 140./:4

$ 1 40.d,4

$ r 40.d4

$ 1 40.64

$ 1 40.64

Am.ounl

$ I 40.64

.$ r40.64

$r40.64

$ r 40.64

$r 40.64

$ l 40.64

$1.10.64

$ r 40.6.1

$ 140.6.1

$70.32

$/0.32

$,r2I .92

$ r 40,64

$ I 40.6.1

2, r09.60

$2s4.76

1.00

l.c0
8.00

4.00

2.00

2.00

700
2.C0

$ 127.38

$127.38

$ r27.38

$12l.3n
$ 127.38

$ r27.38

$12l.38
$ r 27.38

$ r 27,38

$ r 21.38

$ r ,0 r9.04

$s09.52

$254./6
$254,/ 6

$89,1,66

s?.54.7 6

Employee Subt0l0l 29.00

Lobor Sublotol 160.50

3,694.02

r 5,5s7. r 0

Lobor Tolol: I 5,557.1 0

372,00

Poge 2 of 4

K22MAR3O 3t7 t22 1.00 372.00



Sqrdinio, lnc.
7320 Contrell Rood
Litile Rock, AR72207

Conlrqcl:

lnvolce Number: 489B5

Dote: 3117122

Bllllng Monoger: Richord Dovis

Cllenl lD: SARI

SAR|-11058:
TF - Environmentolservices - 786 Food & Fuel

TF - Environmental Services
7BG Food & Fuel (Valero)
7320 Cantrell Road
Little Rock, AR 72207
Facility lD:60000449
LUST #: 60-0908

tmployee/Acllyl&
losk 5

Donlel Clark
Tcsk 3: Mileoge -02/2\/2A22
Task 3: Mileage -A2/2212022
Tcsk 3: Mileoge -02/2312O22
lqsk 3: Mileogo - 02/2412A22
Tosk 3: Mileoge -0212512022
Task 3: Mileoge - 2/28/2022
Tosk 3; Mileoge - 3/7 /2022

Herlep Concrete Co
Motericls

' Tosk 3

Hums Renlql (Acct #285)
Tqsk 3: Equipmeni Renlcl
Tosk 3: Equipmeni Renlol

Quollly Dump Houlers ol lexos, LLC
Tosk 3: Molerioll

Sunbell Renlols
T3: Equipmenl Roniql

Woslewoler Specloltles. LIC
T6: Subcontroctor

02252022DC

02252022DC
02252022DC
02252022DC
Q2252022DC
02282022DC
03092022DC

I 090304

308445,t
308960-l

Dote

2125/22
2/25/22
2l2s/22
2/25t22
2/25/22
2l28t22
sle/22

3/1t22

2/21/22
2/2s/22

14.00/-
14.00 /-
14.00./
14.00/
14.00',-
14.00-
14.00--

1.00

1.00

0.70

0.70
0.70
0.70

0.70
0.70
0,70

232.0{'-
232.06f-

0,70

0.70

0.70

0.70 /
675.00/

Unlls Role Amotrnl

2547 4 2/28/22

123157690.000
1

3/7 /22

rNV29807 r 3/8/22

Reimburscble Subtolol

311/22

3/7122

2lt4/22
2t21t22
2/21t22

2/25/22
3/1/22

r.00 729.41

r.00 989.20

r .00 3,135.48

9.80

9.80
9.80
9.80
9,80
9.80
9.80

232.06
232.06

729.41

989,20

3,135.4B

7,098,81

9.80

9.80

{:t,t

r.00 | 340.AA/" 1.340.00

PMlEqulp
lorry J. Powell

Task 3:2020 GMC Sieno 260086

Tosk 3:2020 GMC Sierro 260086
Tony R. Scott

T3:2021 GMC Sieno MG4t8790
T3;2021 GMC Sierrq MG418790
T3: Excovolor 8,000 lbs - I0,000 lbs 201 Z John Deere SOc -
Weekly Rote
T3:2021 GMC Sierrq MG418790
13;2021 GMC Sierro MG418790

14.00'"

r4,00 ,.

14.00'
14.00"

1,00

14.00/
14.00"

9.80

9.80

675.00

9.80

9.80

733.80PMI Equip Subtotol

0.70

0,70

Poge 3 ol 4



Sordlnlo,lnc.
7320 Conlrell Rood
Litfle Rock, AR72207

Conlrocl:

lnvolce Number 48985

Dolc: 3ll7l22
Bllllng Moncgcn Richqrd Dovis

Cllenl lDi SARI

SARI-I1O5B:

IF - Envlronmenlol Services - 786 Food & Fuel

TF, Environmental $ervlcos
786 Food & Fuel (Valero)
7320 Cantrell Road
Little Rock, AR72207
Facllity lD: 8000M49
LUST#:60-0908

r
!
I
:
1
l
.t

*
^l

i
Emnloypa{ActlVlty Dalq

Amounl Dua lhlr lnvolcc
BgtC Nmount

$23,38r.7t
Ihis tnvoico Is duo on 4l I 6 /2022

Unltr

Federql Tox lD 714668874, C-Corp
Pdge 4 ol 4



Sordinio,lnc.
7320 Conhell Roqd
Lillle Rock, AR722A7

Conlrocl:

TF - Environmental Services
786 Food & Fuet (Valerg
7320 Cantrell Road
Little Rock, AR72207
Facility lD:60000449
LUST #: 60-0908

EmolqycB/Acilylty

Relmbunoble
Bonner Slgn & Bonlcode

Equlpmeni R6niol
losk 3

Vlso Suslnetr
Mqleriols

Tosk 3

sARr- il 058:
IF - [nvironmentol Service$ - Zg6 Food & Fuel

Polluilon Monogement, lnc.
3512 S. Shocktelord Rd
Llllle Rock, AR i2A0S-

Tel: 50 l -22 l -7 t 2Z F axi S0l -22t -7 17 s
www,pmlco.com

Dqte

3l83l 3/t /22

Lowes JP

03 r 022
3/t0/22

Reimbursqble Subtoiol

Amounl Dus Thls lnvolce

lnvolce Numben 49219

D<rle: 4/30/22

Bllllng Monoger: Richord Dovis

Cllenl lD: SARI

Unllr Role Amqunt

r.00 99.66 /' 98.66

r,00 58.6r 58.6 r

157,27

$157.27
Ihis invoice is due <1n.5/J0120?l

Federal rcrx tD 7l-066887d. C-Corp

Poge 1 of I



g\
-Fh----
--

Pollutlon Monogemenl, lnc.
3512 5. Shqckleford Rd
Llltlo Rock, AR 72205-

Tol: 501-22I -7I22Fax'. 5A1221-777 5
www.pmlco,comPIull

Sordinio,lnc.
7320 Canlrell Rood
Llltle Rock, AR72207

lnvolce

lnvolce Dolsl Jun30, 2022

lnvolcc Numt 49259

TF - tnvlronmcnlol Servlcer, 786 food & FuelISAR l-r I 058:l - bv lDAVRll

TF . Environmental $ervices
786 Food & Fusl(Valerg
7320 CantrellRoad
Llttle Rock, AR 72207
Facility lD:60000449
LUST #: 60-0908

ServlceE
Dsrcrlpllon
Appllcotlon #7 Prep Foe

Amnunt
$500.00

Sublotot $500.00

Amgunt Du€ Thls lnvqlssl 5500.00

This invojce is due on V /30ftA22

F€dorot Tox tD /t-06dBBZ4, C-Corp
i't;ti.;,r,r,*iii;r:r'irlil,':;r:,,rilr.:i)r|iil:i,a_r 9..;!;:i:ilr,;,ir.: |ri fOgoioii



AR KAN SA5
ENHRGY & E[\NVIRONMENT

MIMCRANDUM
\\N*^i \\SN\,-e\x\U
Jacqueline Trotta, Trust Fund Administrator
Assessment & Remediation Program, Office of Land Resources

Through: Blake Whittle, P.G., Groundwater Branch Manager &d 3lztlr'S
A&RProgramrOLR

From:

To:

David T. Frazier, P,G.o Geologist Supervisor
RST,A&RProgram,OLR !; 1"/

Date: March 22,2023

Subject: Technical Review of Reimbursement Apptication #7
For Time Period: 6lll?l - l0l3ll22 (3110122 ?)
Amount Requested: $231519.34
Sardinia,Inc. DBA 786 Food & Fuel; 7320 Cantrell Rd.; Little Rock
ID #60000449 LUST #60-0909 AFIN: 60-02835

The following is in response to your memo to me dated2l7l23. Regarding the application time
period, other than the RA preparation fee, I did not find any activity later than March 10,2022

1. Status of Release

a) At which step in the Subpart F process is the LI]ST case, i.e., Site Investigation, CAP, or
F P Removal?

Corrective action. A CAP was approved on l0/16/21;however, during implementation of
the CAP, the consultant discovered conditions not previously anticipaied. por this reason,
on 3/18/22, RST rescinded the CAP approval and requested an Alternate CAP to include
the removal of USTs and over-excavation of contaminated soil. The Alt. CAP was
received on3l7/23 and plan revisions were requested on 3122/23.

b) If the remedy has been selected, what are the clean-up goals? Identifu any issues that
may delay progress or resohilion of the case.

As expressed in our Exposure Assessment, the cleanup goals are:

Source Control: 72 mglkgTPH-cRo and 121 mg/kg TPH-DRO in soils. 25 mglLTpH-
GRO and 5 mg/L TPH-DRO in groundwater.

Environmental: To eliminate the intermittent discharge of petroleum contamination on
the off-site property.

Page 1 of 2



Technical Review oJ'RA #7 LUST t+60-0909

c) LTith the exception of investigation-derived wastes, if contaminated soil or g;round water
has been removedfrom the site, descrihe the quantity and type of contamiiittion
removed,

Soon after the LUST case was referred to RST technical staff, a citizen complaint of a
surface discharge on the adjacent property was received. In response, staffrequested and
approved interim free product removal to conduct five, back-to-back 12 hour-MDpE
events. In May, 201 8 a total of 934 vapor e quivalent-gallons of petroleum were recovered
and2,925 gallons of liquid waste were generated and disposed.

2. ReimburscmentApnlication

a) Briefiy describe the activities for which reimbursement is reque,sterJ and the specific work
plan(s) or change order(s) (cost approvals) under which activities were authorized.

r Partial implementation of a Corrective Action Plan approved on l0/26121 (the plan
was terminated by RST on 3ll8l22),and

r Preparation of RA#7.

b\ Identify any activity that may conJlict with Reg. 12 or that was not pre-approvecl by the
technical staJf.

I did not identify any activity that conflicts with Reg. l2 or that were not pre-approved by
technical staff.

c) If you do not agree with the consultant's project summary, state the areas of'
disagreement. IJ'the consultant's sltmmary is incomplete, or no summory is provided,
give a brief history of the project to date.

The consultant's summary, though brief, reasonably reflects my understanding of the
case.

The LUST case came to our attention on12127l17 during a routine compliance inspection
when free product was discovered in three of four leak detection-monitoring wells. The
cause ofthe release has never been detennined.

3. Maps & Graphs

a) If nor provicted blt the consultant in the applicatiotn, please attac:h site maps that ide.ntifi
the location oJ'the site and the area of the release within the site.

The consultant has included a site map from the CAP illustrating areas of targeted
remediation

b) Include any data and/or graphs that illustrate relevant environmental information in
suppzrt of your summury

I have nothing to add.

Page 2 of 2



STATUS RNPORT
Sardinia, Inc.

786 Food and Fuel
7320 Canh'ell Road

Little Rock, Arkansas 72207
Facility ID #60000449 LLrST #60-0909 AFIN: 60-02835

Reirnbursernent Application #7
June 1 , 202 1 through October 31 , 2022

Proiect Backsround

On 112712020 the DEQ issued an Exposure Assessment indicatirrg that a Corrective Action
Plan (CAP) would bc necessary to provide adequate prorection of human health ancl the
environment.

. The original CAP request was dated 2l7lZ02A (S, Surton)

r llased upon technical mectings with DEQ-RST ancl several preliminary and amencled
remediation plans, PMI submitted the original cAp orr lzlTlzaz}.

r Request tbr CAP revisions was sent on 4ll 3n}2l (S. Sutton)

o PMI submits a Revised CAP on SnnAZl

Cu r.renl..A.pnlication A.ggyities

r Request for 2nd Revised CAP on 7l2X/Z}Zl (S, Sutron)

r I'}MI subrnits a 2"d Rcvised CAP on 8/1 llZ0ZI

. 2nd Reviseri cAP conclitiorral approvai on I a/z6lz02l (D, Irrazier)

r Public Notice issued on fi12912021 (no commcnts received during period)

r CAP implementation schedule issr"red on 1210112021 with report on activities before
51312022 (D. Frazier)

o PMI began conective Action activities (s'btask 3,1) on 2l2lna22,

cAP subtask 3.1: Removal of unknown untlergrouncr $tornge Tanks

' Personnel and equipment were rnobilizecl to the site to remove concrqte pavcrnent and
pertbffn visual inspection of the two (2) o'urlknown USTs" that were planned for removal
just north of the two (2) active 12,000-gallon USTs. During development of the CAp a
ground-peuetrating radar (GPR) scan of this area had identi{ied tw; (2) subsurface
anomalies.



Sardinia, lnc.
?86 Food and Fuel

a

a

a

Upon removal of cottcrete and backfill sand, it became clear that the GPR anomaly was
aclually the north end of the 12,000-gallon, prernium unleaded tlST. While uncovering
the tank, two (2) vent lines were accidentally clamaged. When this was discovered, PMI
stopped the work and contacted the RS'I'oase n'ranager. Consiriering the position olthe
active USTs the curcntly approved CAP did not appear fbasible

PMI contracted a licetised UST installer to repair the tank vent liries anti put the premium
unleaded tank back into operation. PMI then restored tl'rc concrete over tlte excavatecl
afea.

concrete restoration work for subtask 3.1 was completecl ott3r9l202z

An update report on Conective Action activitics (Subtask 3.1) was subrnitted to RST on
319/2022.

Rescind CAP and request for Altemate CAP on 3i l B1Z0Z2

Summg!'v of CAP Bl!.Uns and F.J|I ts.yotccs

a

Revisetl CAI' Approved Amount:
Previously Reimbursed for Revised CAp
Amount Included in this Application:
Balancc:

$ 290,314.70
Nont:
$23,519.34
$266,795.36

9-prrent Rei.$b*,$rgllg. Activitieq:

Invoice #48396

T'ask l: 2"'l Revised CAP and Cost Estimate preparation

r Prot'essional/Technical Serviccs

Invoice #48768

Task 2: Public Participation

r Professional/Technical Services

r Reirnbursable costs: Newspaper Ad

Invoice #48q85

Task 3: Corrective Action
r Professional/Technical Services
o PMI Field Construction Labor

2

Facility ID #60000449
l-usT #50-0909



Sardinia, Inc.
786 Food aud Fuel

a

Faciliry lD #60000449
LTJST #60-0909

Reimbursable costs: Concrete mix delivercd, concrete saw rental, steel road plate rental, pea
gravel delivered

Note: Invoicefrom Wastewater Specialties I.LC (INV2\807t in the amount o.f $3,135,4g)
has heen credited- See Cyedit Memo attached

Task 5: Sample Analysis
r Subcontractor: Arkansas Analytical, Inc, (soil disposal analytical for lanclfill profiling prior

to initiating Subtask 3.1 Comective Action activities)

Task 6: Waste Management

' Professional/TechnicalServices (landftllprotilingprior to initiating Subtask 3.1 C6rrective
Action activities)

Task 7: Reporting, CAP Updare

r Professional/Technical Services

Invoice #49219

Reimbursable costs: Barricatle reirtal equipment, non-r€usable concrete forming materials

a

a

Involce #4925q

Application #7 Preparation Fee

M:\Sardinia, lnc\SARI-l1058 - Env. Services - ?86 Food & F'ue1 - Cantrell\l'rust Fund Sratus Reports RA #7

3



SARI_11058
JOA NUT'BAR

DRA'ING XUISER

1

GENSRAL SITE PLAN

vP-I

coRRECnW AcnoX Plrll (SoY)
788 POOD & FttEL

?3AO CA}IIREI.L
(vAraRo)
pAD

I.ITII,E BOCK ARKAT{SAS

SUBIITED S. PATTSR.SOX

S. PAITERSONDRAf,}I
CHECKEI} D- YURDAUGII

luc. 4- 202(}D.AIE:

/oI

o

vP-2

u4L€ao

vP-1

:66
FOgo 

E \rq

l:

fu"- ROCK RErArr{rNG rvALL (IIMBERR|OGE CONDOUTNTUMS)

ov5

04'
ola Et

PROPOSEO
HIDROEXCAVAI'ION AR€A

sD-l

TRASH r& SD*3

s",;:: .----nLL5'uluo
DUTPSTB

t-
r r6trn

\ uw_#0

sD-* --f

vP-f ^"(t

a

m

IIOI'IITORING WELL

SHALLOYY GROUNOWA]ER SAMPUNG POINT

SU8_SLAB VAPOR PIN

UsT FILL PORT

TANK gAgN OBS€RVA'TION U'ELL

UNOERGROUI.ID ]ELEPHONE PEDESTAL

ABANDONED UST TANK REMOVAL AREA

ll vEnlcal lNJEclloN/EXTRAcrroN t€LL

is
HORIZONTAL INJSCTION/EXIRACIoN WELL

SCREENEO SECTiON

q g
8t-
o:

*!Ta

$
AIR PUMP

sc^Ia
:r-l
o 20'

8,e
ol

-4.e:g

e or&ousa""

MW-5

paquct
tw-r !laFha a

t
uw-7

o/sp€,ySob. llv-2 I L";

(*l

Jolf-4 fs
llY-.t

$ vw-9 tw*! a-\r' I
'**1 ,?, f*-'
MIY-8 EW-4

$
HW*4

RAAD
C4,Vih€t(

CIVIL AilCIIJEEffNG A}ID
gl{vrRoilusilT^L sEFVlcEs

3512 Saut-b Shackletord nosd
llttlc Rek, fkail.. 'f22O5

(5Ot) 227-?tz2 ,r(fr1, ?P1-7775

,4.

Ptl



ARKANSAS
EN€RGY & ENVIRONMTNT

MEMORANDUM OF REVIEW
Reimbursement Request
Petroleum Storage Tank Trust Fund

From: Petroleum Storage Tank Trust Fund Staff

Date: April26,2023

Subject: Ronos NSC Inc. (Pic-N-Tote #9)
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR
ID #66001793 LUST #66-0216 AFrN 66-01400

A request for reimbursement (#5) for costs incurred during remediation of an UST site was
received from the Responsible Party (RP) on February 22,2023. The RP of this site reported a
gasoline release (#66-0216) on February 14,2019, after a Phase II Environmental Assessment
Report identified free product gasoline in the soil boring. The name and the address of the RP:

Family Stops USA, LLC
Attn: Jonathan Griffin
8405 South Zero Streeto Suite C
Fort Smith, AR 72903

The period covered by this application is July 22, 2022 through January 20,2023. Remediation
activities for which reimbursement is requested include: implementation of the Corrective Action
Plan and preparation of Reimbursement Application #5.

During Corrective Action Plan (CAP) implementation in October-November 2022,910.26 tons
of concrete and contaminated soils were disposed at the City of Fort Smith Landfill. A total of
64.85 tons of liquefied wastes were disposed at the WMI Eco-Vista Landfill in Tonitown,
Arkansas. A total of 9,200 gallons of waste water were disposed at the Waste Water Specialties
facility in Conway, Arkansas.

This application includes four (4) invoices from Pollution Management, Inc. (PMI) totaling
$289'002.22. Included in PMI's invoices are charges from: Wastewater Specialties ($28,087.19),
Backus Concrete ($26,568.00), Glen Carter ($6,800.00), United Rentals ($6,005.31), AC/DC
Electrical Contracting ($4,799.00), and Anderson Engineering ($4,605.00).

Division of Environmentql Quolity
5301 Northshore Drive, Norlh Litl"le Rock, AR 72118-53)7

www,odeq.stote.cr.us



The consultant and the RST Case Manager have each prepared a summary of activities. (See
attachments).

RECOMMENDATION:

The claimed cost of $2891002.22 was checked against documentation provided. Copies of the
Cost Summary Sheet and all recap sheets provided by the RP are attached.

The staff recommends payment as follows:

Claim filed- Form TF-l
Less: Deductible
Less: Adjustments

$289,002.22
00.00
00.00

Total Net Claim $ 289-002.22

It is recommended that the claim made by the RP be considered in the amount of $289,002.22.

66001793{5 LUST #66-0216 BG, JT

Memo of Review, Ron's NSC Inc. (Pic-N-Tote #9),66001793
April26,2023 Page 2 of2



01

02

03

04

05

Date
Approved

12t02t2019

0st06t2020

t2t01t2020

07107t2022

10n4t2022

Approved Work Plans

66001793 66-02t6 RON'S NSC INC.

Work Plans

Approval of RSAWP and Cost Estimate
Approval of C.O. #l SAWP
Approval of Additional SAWp & C.E.
Approval of CAP & C.E.

Approval of C.O. #1 and Corrective Action"plan

Consultant

PMI

PMI

PMI

PMI

PMI

Amount

$51,239.96

$11,905.34

$12,884.45

$511,501.04

s7,400.79

$594,930.58



Approved Payments

66001793 660216 RON'S NSC INC.

Date Approved

7 12912020

I t27t2021

613012021

1012612022

Amou+t

$33,719.38

$14,953.32

$9,269.81

$24,638.05

$82,580.56



Cover Page

APPLICATION FOR REIMBURSEMENT
from the

PETROLEUM STORAGE TANK TRUST FUND

Page 1 of 15

(1) ADEQ Facility ldentification Number: 66001793

(2) Responsible Party tnformation

Company Name Family Stops USA, LLC

Contact Person Jonathan Griffin

Address 8405 S. Zero Street, Suite C

City and State Fort Smith, AR

Zip Code 72903

Phone 479-308-2L6t

(3) Release Location

Facility Name Rons NSC Inc. (Pic-N-Tote #9)

Address 5114 Rye Hill Road East

City and State Fort Smith, AR

( ) Type of Tank (check only one)

Aboveground Underground

(5) Type of Product Released:

Gasoline Kerosene Jet Fuel Diesel Heating Oil

Aviation Gas Used Motor Oil Other (list)

x

x

Revised 01/2016

Date of Release 2lL4l2OL9 Release (LUST) Number 66-0216



Facility lD#

Date

Page 2 of 16
66001_793

ot/23123

CERTIFICATION

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under
my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified
personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of
the person or persons who manag€ the system, or those persons directly responsible for
gathering the information, the information is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true,
accurate, and complete. I also certify that the amounts ctaimed for reimbursement under
this application have been paid in full. I further certify that I have the authority to submit
this application on behalf of

Family Stops USA l-LC

Jonathan Griffin

Type/Print name of Owner/Operator or Responsible Party

of Owne or Responsible Party

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Sworn to and subscribed before me this lpdo day of 6, ry,A3

ry Public

My Commission Expires: !O lu. ao a3
TIA M. SHIBLEY

coMM. #1239 $67
Itotary Public - Ark-rsas

Oct. nn
Sebastian

Comm.

Revised 01/2016



PROOF OF PAYMENT AFFIDAVIT

l, Richard T. Davis being of sound mind, am responsible to ensure
this application is completed per regulatory requirements. I have personal knowledge of the
contents of this document; all of which are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Pollution Man ment, lnc. , I certify that, as of
n usA, LLC

uest:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Page 3 of 16

Facility lD#_99919
Date OL/20123

,20p3

Signedthir /3_ dayof 
4,2o.>\

Richard T. Davis, Principal

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

My Commission Expires

l3E-o"ro,@

lnvoice Number lnvoice Date lnvoice Amount
49805 t212812022 529L,979.02

49805 Credit tltl2o27 -Suq.ao
49886 Ll20l2023 S6,738.00
49887 t{2012023 S1,ooo.oo

Total Szgg,ooz.zz

tAy
2026

Revised 01/2016

rD-au.e-sQ



lnterim Request No 5 COST SUMMARY SHEET

Consultant /Res nsible Family Sto USA LLC

Facil ldentification#: 66001793 Facility Name: Rons NSC lnc. Pic-N-Tote S9)

Dates current costs incurred From 07122122 to 01t20t23 Request Date 01t20123

COST SUMMARY

1. D|RECT LABOR COST (attach labor recap) Hours Actual Cost

so.oo

S23,096.91

ss48.45

S23,645.37

Principal/Managerial 0.00

P rofessionalffech n ical 714.00

Support 24.0O

Totals 738.00

Total Actual Labor Costs x 3 S70,93G.12

2. FIXED RATE COSTS (List by category - attach recap) Actual Cost

Equipment Rental Ssso.oo
Per Diem (meals only, with documented overnight stay) S1,296.00

Mileage S5,401.90

Other so.oo

Total Fixed Rate Costs 57,277.90

3. OTHER DIRECT COSTS (List by category - attach recap) Actual Cost

Lodging Sz,8oo.43

Laboratory S1,955.00

Subcontracts S7s,5i.4.21

Supplies s3,859.75

Other S90,694.12

Total Other Direct Costs $174,823.50

4. Reimbursement Preparation Gost for RA#(s) 5 ($500 or $1000) S1,ooo.oo

5. TOTAL ACTUAL COSTS (Labor + Fixed Costs + Other Direct Costs +RA Prep) $zs+,o3z.sz

6 Markup on Total Other Direct Costs (maximum 20%) s34,964.70

7, TOTAL CLAIM AMOUNT (Enter total amount claimed for reimbursement) 5zg9,ooz.z2

A. Total Reimbursement Requested to Date lncluding Above: $379,622.78

B. Less Amount Deductible ($25,000, $15,000, or $7,500) $7,500.00

C. Less Amount Previously Retained/Disallowed by RST $540.00

D. Less Amount Previous ly Received (Reimbursed by ADEQ): $82,580.56
E. Amount of this Request (same as line 7 above unless it is the 1st Request) $289,002.22

Revised 01/2016



lnterim Request No 5 4 of 16
Consultant nsible Party: Fami Sto USA LLC

Facility ldentification # 66001793 Facility Name: Rons NSC lnc. (Pic-N-Tote #9)
Dates costs incurred: From 07/22122 to 01./20123 Request date: 01./20123

DIRECT LABOR COST DETAIL
DATE INVOICE # EMPLOYEE NAME WORK PIAN TASK HOURS RATE AMOUNT
PRI N C IPAL/MANAG ERIAL:

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0 00

$0 00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

ADDITIONAL PRINCIMGR COSTS the Extra Dlrect Labor

TOTAL PRINCIPAL'MANAGERIAL: 0.00 $0.00

II I

Revised 01/2016



lnterim Request No. 5 P 5of15
Gonsultant ible Fami Sto s USA LLC

Facil ldentification # 66001793 Facility Name: Rons NSC lnc. ote #9)
Dates costs incurred: From 07 /22/22 to 01/20123 date: Ot/20123

DETAIL
DATE tNvoleE # EMPTOVEE NAME WORK PLAN TASK ,HOURS RATE AMOUNT
PROFESSIONAL/TECHNICAL

12128122 49806 D.D. Lloyd Task 7 ' 10.00 $26.90 $269.00
12128122 49806 Greg L, Wells Task 2 . 2.00 $45.28 $90.56
12t28122 49806 Greg L. Wells Task 3 ' 96.50 $46.19 $4,457.34
12t28t22 49806 Greg L. Wells Task 6 1.00 $46.1e $46.19
12128122 49806 Greg L. Wells Task 7 t24,OO $46.19 $1 ,1 08.56
12128122 49806 J. S. Rasburry TF Meeting . 0.50 $38.09 $19.05
12128122 49806 James D. iohnson Task 3 , 220.00 $21.64 $4,760.80
12128122 49806 James D.lohnson Task 4 . 8.00 $21.64 $173.12
12128122 49806 Joseph Morrow Task 3 . 45.50 $37.51 $1,706.7'1
12128122 49806 Tony R Scott Task 3 , t27.50 $43.31 $5,522.03
12128122 49806 Vince D. Edgin Task 3 , L39.50 $27.05 $3,773.48
01120123 49886 D.D. Lloyd Task 7 ' 1.50 $26.90 $40.35
01120123 49886 Greg L. Wells Task 4 : 0.50 $46.19 $23.10
01120123 49886 Greg L. Wells Task 7 12.00 $46.1e $554.28
01120123 49886 iames D. Johnson Task 4 \ 18.00 $21.64 $389.52
01120123 49886 lames D. Johnson Task 6 7.50 $21.64 $162.30

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Rounding Adiustment 1.00 $0.55 $0.55
Hours Adjustment -1.00 $0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

PROF/TECH COSTS the Direct Labor P

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL'TECHIIIIGAL COSTS: 714.00 $23,096.91
II

Revised O1l2016



lnterim Request No. 5 Page 6 of 16
Consultant /Responsible Party: FamilV Sto ps USA LLC

Facility ldentification # 66001793 Facility Name: Rons NSC lnc. (Pic-N-Tote #9)
Dates costs incurred: From 0712 01./20/23to2 Request date: 01./20123

DI cosr
DATE rNvorcE f EMPTOYEE NAME WORK PTANTASK HOURS RATE AMOUNT
SUPPORT:

12128122 49806 Amanda E. Phelps Task 2 " 2.00 $22.44 $44.88
12128t22 49806 Amanda E. Phelps Task 3 ';. 2.00 $22.89 $45.78
12128122 49806 Amanda E. Phelps Task 7 12.00 $22.89 $274.68
01120t23 49886 Amanda E. Phelps Task 7 8.00 $22.89 $183.12

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.0c

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0,00

$0.00
ADDITIONAL SUPPORT COSTS (from tho Extra Direct Labor Page):

TOTAL SUPPORT COSTS: 24.OO $548.46

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS: 738.00 $23,645.37

IT I

Revised 01/201-6



Interim Request No. 5 Page 7of 1.6

Consultant /Responsible Party: Family Stops USA LLC

Facility ldentification # 66001793 Facility Name: Rons NSC lnc. (Pic-N-Tote #9)
Dates costs incurred: From 07122122 to 0 3 Request date: Ot/ 23

F RATE COSTS DETAI
DATE rNv€rcEf VENDOR AND WORK PLAN TASK UNITS RATE
EQUIPMENT RENTAL

10128122 49806 Weekly Rate - PID Meter - Task 3 \_1 $225.00 $225.00
11104122 49806 Weekly Rate - PID Meter - Task 3 T $225,00 $225.00
11129122 49806 Daily Utility Trailer - Task 4 .r L $40,00 $40.00
12128122 49886 Daily Rate - lnterface Probe - Task 3 '., 

1 $45.00 $45.00
01103123 49886 Daily Rate - lnterface Probe - Task 3 'L $45.00 $45.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL (from the Extra Fixed Rate Costs page)

TOTAL EQUIPMENT RENTAL: $580.00

Revised 01/20L6



lnterim Request No. 5 Page 8 of 1.6

Consultant /Responsible Party: Family Stops USA LLC

Facility ldentification # 66001793 Facility Name Rons NSC lnc. (Pic-N-Tote #9)
Dates costs incurred From 07122/22 to otl20l23 Request date: 0Il2Ol23

FIXED RATE COSTS DETAIL
DATE lNvotcEf TRAVELER AND WORK PLAN TASK S OF NIGHTS RATE AMOUNT
MEAL PER DIEM:

11107122 49806 Jo Morrow, Task 4 (1"t17122 - L1,/y"122\ '.. 4 ss4.00 $216.00
10124122 49806 T Scott, Task 3 (10/24,1.0125, 10126l

.\.:j 
3 Ss4.oo $ 1 62.00

10131122 49806 T Scott, Task 3 (IO/31122 - 1,I/4122) 4 $s4.oo $216.00
11109122 49806 T Scott, Task 3 (11,109/22 - 1"1"/1,i,/22\ 'rz ss4.oo $108.00
10124122 49806 V Edgin, Task 3, $Al24,IOl25,10126]l \., 3 ss4.00 $162.00
10131122 49806 V Edgin, Task 3, t0/31,122-11/OqlZZ .4 Ss4.oo $216.00
11107122 49806 V Edgin, Task 3, (1.1.107122 - 11,/1,1/2Zl '"4 Ss+.oo $216.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
ADDITIONAL MEAL PER DIEM COSTS (from the Extra Fixed Rate Costs page)

TOTAL MEAL PER DIEM COSTS: $1,296,00

Revised 01/2016



lnterim Request No. 5 P I of 16
Consultant /Res ible Family USA LLC

Facil ldentification # 66001793 Facil Name: Rons NSC lnc. (Pic-N-Tote #9
Dates costs incurred From 07 2122 to 0tl20l23 Request date: 01,120123

L
I ROUTE AND T sos tEs

MILEAGE

10124122 44876 G Well, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 So.zo $e8.00
10126122 49806 G Well, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 So.zo $98.00
10131122 49806 G Well Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 $o.zo $98.00
11101122 49806 G Well, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 $o.zo $e8.00
11102122 49806 G Well, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 So.zo $98,00
11103122 49806 G Well, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 so.70 $98.00
11107122 49806 G Well, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 s0.70 $98.00
11129122 49806 G Well, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 s0.70 $98.00
11130122 49806 G Well, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 s0.70 $98.00
10120122 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 $o.zo $98.00
10124t22 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 $0.70 $98.00
11104122 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 $o.zo $98.00
10124122 49806 V Edgin, Task 3, LR-Site 164.00 s0.70 $114.80
10127122 49806 V Edgin, Task 3, Site-LR 164.00 s0.70 $1 14.80
10131122 49806 V Edgin, Task 3, LR-Site 164.00 so.7o $1 14.80
11104122 49806 V Edgin, Task 3, Site-LR 154.00 so.7o $114.80
11107122 49806 V Edgin, Task 3, LR-Site 164.00 s0.70 $1 14.80
11111t22 49806 V Edgin, Task 3, Site-LR 1"64.00 $0.70 $1 14.80
07.118t22 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 s0.70 $98.00
10118122 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 $0.70 $e8.00
10125122 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 so.7o $98.00
10126122 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 so.7o $98.00
10127t22 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, Site-Sprindale-Site 430.00 s0.70 $301.00
10131122 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 so.7o $98.00
11t01t22 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 s0.70 $98.00
11102122 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140,00 $o.zo $98.00
11103122 49806 J iohnson, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 So.zo $98.00
11104122 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 $o.zo $98.00
11t07 t22 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 s0.70 $98.00
11108t22 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 so.7o $98.00
11109122 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 so.7o $98:00
11110122 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, Office-Site-Office 140.00 5o.zo $e8.00

ADDITIONT )O8TS (from the Extra Fixod Rate Costs pagg): $1 ,962.10

TOTAL MII.EAGE COSTS $5,401.90

Revised 01/2016



lnterim Request No 5 of
Consultant /Res ble Party: Famil Sto s USA LLC

Facil ldentification # 66001793 Facil Name: Rons NSC lnc ote
Dates costs incurred From 07 /22/22 to 01./20/23 Request date 0t/20123

DATE. lvorcEf AND PLAN TASK AMOUNT
Du licate this page as needed to record each type of Fixed Rate Costs

11111122 49806 J Johnson Task 3, I40 Miles (Office-Site-Office) $98.00
11114122 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, 1-40 Miles (Office-Site-Office) $98.00
11115122 49806 J Johnson, Task 3, 140 Miles (Office-Site-Office) $98.00
11122122 49806 J Johnson, Task 3 L40 M iles (Office-Site-Office) $98.00
11123122 49806 J Johnso Task 3, 140 Miles (Office-Site-Office) $e8.00
11129122 49806 J Johnson, Task 4, 140 Miles (Office-Site-Office) $e8.00
11107122 49806 J Morrow, Task 3, 164 Miles (LR-Site) $114.80
11111122 49806 J Morrow, Task 3, 164 Miles (Site-LR) $114.80
10124122 49806 T Scott, Task 3, 164 Miles (LR-Site) $1 14.80
10127122 49806 T Scott, Task 3, L64 Miles (Site-LR) $1 14.80
10128122 49806 T Scott, Task 3, Credit Applied Later - Charged by Accident $1 14.80
10131122 49806 T Scott, Task 3, 164 Miles (LR-Site) $'1 '14.80

11104122 49806 T Scott, Task 3, L64 Miles (Site-LR) $1 14.80
11109122 49806 T Scott, Task 3, 164 Miles (LR-Site) $1 14.80

11111122 49806 T Scott, Task 3, 164 Miles (Site-LR) $1 14.80
10128122 49806C T Scott, Task 3, Credit - Charged by Accident -$1 14.80
12128122 49886 J Johnson, Task 4, 140 Miles (Office-Site-Office) $98,00
o1lo3l23 49886 J Johnson, Task 4, 140 Miles (Office-Site-Office) $98.00
01113123 49886 J Johnson, Task 6, 371 Miles (Office-Site-Conway-Office) $259.70

Manually enlq| this total on the coffesponding "Fixed Rate Gosts" pase: $1,962.10

Revised 01/2016



lnterim Request No 5 e 10 of 15
Consultant /Responsible Party: Family Stops USA LLC

Facility ldentification # 66001793 Facility Name: Rons NSC lnc. (Pic-N-Tote #9)
Dates costs incurred From 01122122 to o/23 uest date: 01.120123

cosrs
DATE rNvorcEf DESCRIPTION AND WORK PLAN TASK AMOUNT
OTHER:

Extra Fixed Rate CostsFIXED RATE COSTS $0.00

TOTAL OTHER FIXED RATE GO$T$: $0.00

TOTAL FIXED RATE COSTS $7,277.90

Revised 01/2016



lnterim Request No 5 Page 11 of 16
Family StoGonsultant /Res le s USA LLC

ldentification # 66001793 Facility Name: Rons NSC lnc. (Pic-N-Tote #9Facil

07122122 20123to 3

DI

Dates costs incurred: From Request date: 0

DETAIL
0rl2

DATE TNVOtCEf TRAVELER'S NAME, # OF NIGHTg AND WORK PLAN TASK AMOUNT
ODGING

10124122 49806 Task 3: Tony & Vince: 3 Nights $700.23
10131122 49806 Task 3: Tony & Vince: 4 Nights $933.64
11107t22 49806 Task 3: Joe & Vince: 4 Niehts $941.64
11111122 49806 Task 3: Tony Scott: 2 Nights $224.92

ADDITIONAL LODGING COSTS (from the Extra Other Direct Costs page) $0.00

TOTAL LODGING COSTS: $2,800.43

Revised 01/2016



lnterim Request No. 5 e '12 of 16
Consultant /Responsible Pa Family Sto USA LLC

Facility ldentification# 66001793 Facil Name: Rons NSC lnc Pic-N-Tote
Dates costs incurred: From 07122122 to 01120123 uest date: 01/ 23

L
DATE tltvotcEf DESCRIPTION WORK PLAN TASK AMOUNT

LABORATORY:

07127122 49806 Waypoint Analytical , lnvoice #1,196229, Task 5 $320.00
12101122 49806 Waypoint Analytical, lnvoice #1203574, Task 5 $125.00
12101122 49806 Waypoint Analytical, lnvoice #1203945, Task 5 $100.00
12101122 49806 Waypoint Analytical, lnvoice #1203257, Task 5 $475.00
01109123 49886 Waypoint Analytical, lnvoice #1203257, Task 5 $935.00

rect GosteLABORATOR the Extra Other Di $0.00

TOTAL LABORATORY CO$TS: $1,955.00

Revised 01/2016



lnterim Request No 5 Page 13 of 16
Consultant /Responsible Party Familv Stops USA LLC

Facility ldentification # 66001793 Facility Name: Rons NSC lnc. (Pic-N-Tote #9)
Dates costs incurred: From 07122122 01./20123to Request date: O1,l2Ol23

OTHER DIRECT COSTS DETAIL
DATE INVOtCES DESCRIPTION AND WORK PLAN TASK AMOUNT

SUBCONTRACTS

12101122 49806 4\C/DC Electrical Conctracting, lnvoice #33220, Task 3 $4,79e.00
11130122 49806 Anderson Engineering, Task 3, lnvoice #34839 $4,605.00
10120122 49806 Any Concrete Cutting, LLC, lnvoice #04944, Task 3 $900.00
11121122 49806 Backus Concrete, I nvoice #22-0196- Task 3 $26,568.00
10131122 49806 Badger Daylighting, lnvoice #2433315, Task 3 $2,205.02
12101122 49806 Glenn Carter, Task 3, lnvoice #22-1,3 $4,600.00
12102122 49806 Glenn Carter, Task 3, lnvoice #22-14 $2,200.00
10118122 49806 GPRS, Task 3, lnvoice #516975 $1,550.00
11117122 49806 Wastewater Specialties, lnvoice #369268, Task 3 $22,303.15
11128122 49806 Wastewater Specialties, lnvoice #369989 , Task 3 $3,243.30
11128122 49806 Wastewater Specialties, lnvoice #369996 , Task 3 $2,528.55
01113123 49886 Wastewater Specialties, Task 6, lnvoice #1NV383189 $12.1e

$0.00

BCONTRACTS COSTS

cosTs the Extra Other Direct

TOTAL

Revised 01/2016

$75,514.21



lnterim Request No 5 Page 14 of 15
Consultant /Responsible Party: Family Stops USA LLC

Facility ldentification # 66001793 Facility Name: Rons NSC lnc. (Pic-N-Tote #9)
Dates costs incurred: From 07l22lZz to orl20/23 Request date: O1.l2Ol23

AND

L
PLAN TASK

SUPPLIES:

10126122 49806 AMEX, Straw Bales, Task 3 $39 38
11t05t22 49806 APAC-Central, lnvoice #700181,4264, Task 3 $634.03
11105122 49806 APAC-Central, lnvoice #7001814149, Task 3 $1,309.58
11t12t22 49806 APAC-Central, I nvoice #4001816469 , Task 3 $530.86
10128122 49806 lce, Task 4 $2.52
10128122 49806 lce, Task 4 $8.97
10131t22 49806 lce, Task 3 $2.52
11105122 49806 lce, Task 3 $2.52
11105t22 49806 lce, Task 3 $3.89
11114122 49806 lce, Task 3 $2.52
11114122 49806 lce, Task 3 $8.97
07124t22 49806 lce, Task 3 $9.47
11106122 49806 PVC Fittings, Task 3 $30.50
11106122 49806 Water Meter Support Materials, Task 3 $43.05
11106t22 49806 PVC Fittings, Task 3 $1s.01
11120t22 49806 Sono Tube, Task 3 $26.32
11120122 49806 Buckets cut up to create form to reinforce sonotube, Task 3 $16.40
11110122 49806 Universal, Fuel for Rented Equipment, Task 3 $16.96
10127122 49806 15" RCP Culvert, Task 3 $882.10
11101122 49806 PVC, Primer, Cement, Task 3 $12.83
11109122 49806 Lawn Mix/Fescue/Rye: Task 3 $175.42
11110122 49806 Grass/Hay: Task 3 $62.84
01105123 49886 lce, Task 4 $3.87
01105123 49886 lce, Task 4 $4.73
a1105123 49886 lce, Task 4 $2.52
01105123 49886 lce, Task 4 $2.52
01t05t23 49886 lce, Task 4 $9.47

CostsSUpPLTES COSTS Extra

TOTAL SUPFLIES CO$TSI

$0.00

Revised 01/2016

$3,859.75



lnterim Request No. 5 Page 15 of 16
Consultant /Responsible Party: Family Stops USA LLC

Facility ldentification # 66001793 Facility Name: Rons NSC lnc. (Pic-N-Tote #9)
Dates costs incurred: From 07122122 0t/20/23to Request date: 0U2Ol23

DATE lNvorcE# DESCRIPTION ANDWORK PLAN TASK AMOUNT
OTHER/MISC. DIRECT COSTS

11116122 49806 A Clean Party, Tsak 3, lnvoice #1,1734 $93.08
07110t22 49806 Arkansas Democrat Gazett Task 2, lnvoice #3263154 $163.2BrGrsl
10131122 49806 City of Ft Smith, lnvoice #13748, Task 6

t
$22,201.91

12t05t22 49806 City of Ft Smith, lnvoice #I42t4, Task 6 $17,866.88
11106122 49806 Equipment Share - Task 3 - lnvoice #SPR-2203222-0000 $637.45
11114122 49806 Equipment Share - Task 3 - lnvoice #SPR-2203222-OOO1. $3,022.21
11120122 49806 Equipment Share - Task 3 - lnvoice #SPR-2203222-OO0Z $7,877.08
11120122 49806 Equipment Share - Task 3 - lnvoice #SPR-2203222-0003 $6,127.98
11120122 49806 Equipment Share - Task 3 - lnvoice #SPR-2203222-OOO4 $1,479.80
11120122 49806 Equipment Share - Task 3 - lnvoice #SPR-2203222-0005 $5,122.37
12101122 49805 Equipment Share - Task 3 - lnvoice #SPR-2203222-0007 $52.50
07121122 49806 FedEx, Task 2, lnvoice #7-825-69547 $21.11
07121122 49806 FedEx, Task 2, lnvoice #7-825-69547 $92.1 6

10120122 49806 FedEx, Task L, lnvoice #7-920-1,1373 $18.53
10120t22 49806 FedEx, Task 1, lnvoice #7-920-1,1373 $23.1 4

11103122 49806 FedEx, Task 4, lnvoice #7-934-66582 $120.07
11110t22 49806 FedEx, Task 4, lnvoice #7-942-44984 $145.90
11117122 49806 FedEx, Task 4, lnvoice #7-949-91,659 $142.17
12122t22 49806 FedEx, Task 4, lnvoice #7-985-77246 $18.22
12122122 49806 FedEx, Task 4, lnvoice #7-985-77246 $22.60
11101122 49806 National Const Rentals, Task 3, lnvoice #6758100 $2,150.00
11115122 49806 Raggio Excavating, lnvoice #14908, Task 3 $'13,377.63
10127122 49806 United Rentals, Task 3, lnvoice #212412297-002 $90.72
11118t22 49806 United Rentals, Task 3, I'nvoice #212331931-001 $5,914.59
10126t22 49806 Utilities, Task 3, City of Fort Smith - Deposit $150.00
11114122 49806 Contractors Water Meter, Tsak 3 $22.44
11116122 49806 Waste Man agement, Task 6, lnvoice #0041750-0087-8 $2,821.99
12101122 49806 Waste Management, Task 6, lnvoice #0041841-0087-5 $1 10.02
01105123 49886 FedEx, Task 5, lnvoice #8-005-09620 $104.89
01105123 49886 FedEx, Task 5, lnvoice #8-005-09620 $104.89
01105123 49886 FedEx, Task 7 lnvoice #8-O|Z-231I7 $20.48
01t05123 49886 FedEx, Task 7, lnvoice #8-012-23117 $20.36

Direct Coetsthe:Extra $557.66

TOTAL OTHER/MISG. GOSTS: $90,694.12

TOTAL $17 823

Revised O112016



lnterim Request No 5 Page of
Consultant ible Fam Sto s USA LLC

Facil ldentification # 66001793 Facility Name: Rons NSC lnc Pic-N-Tote
Dates costs incurred: From 0l122122 to otl20/23 uest date: 0 3

WORK TASK
licate this e as needed to record each of Other Direct Gosts

01106123 49886 Pine Environmental, Task 4, lnvoice #US1-230001522 $557.66

Manually enter this total on the corrosponding "Other Direct Costs" page: $557.66

Revised 01/2016



Pollution Monogement, lnc.
351 2 S. Shockleford Rd
Little Rock, AR 72205-

Tel : 50 I -22 1 -7 1 22 Foxi 501 -221 -7 7 7 s
www.pmico.com

Fomily Stops USA

8405 S Zero Street
Suite C
Fort Smiih, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Controcl FAMI11472:
TF - Pic N Tote #9: UST Services & Corrective Actions

lnvoice Number: 49806

Dole: l2l2Bl22

Billing Monoger: Greg L. Wells

Client lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote #9
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793
Lust #: 66-0216

[obor
Employee/Activity
Amondo E. Phelps
Documenl Preporotion

Documenl Preporotion

Document Preporotion

Document Preporotion

Work on Project Doto

Work on Project Doto

Document Preporotion

Prepore Repori

Tosk 2 - Prepore/Dislribute
Notorized Proof of Publicqtion
Public Nolice for CAP
TASK 3 - Complle/Review
onolyticol doto - Prepore/submit
wosle disposol profile forms(2)
for vqrious soil types- CAP
TASK 7 - Compile/Review/Scon
woste City of Forl Smith wosie
disposol scole lickeis ond
monifesis for CAP
TASK 7 - Compile/Review/Scon
odditionql woste soil disposol
scqle lickets ond monifests- CAP
reporting
Tosk 7 - Compile/Review soil
onolyticol doto - Prepore/formot
doto toble - Doto entry for CAP
reporting
TASK 7 -

Compile/Review/odditionol soil
onolyticol doto - Formol toble +

Doto eniry for CA Repori
TASK 7 - Compile/Review/Scon
wosle disposol mqnifesls-
Corrective Action Reporl
TASK 7 - Compile/Formot report
iexi Compile/Review/tobuloie
woste disposol documentotion
ond sile photos - Prepore/formot
site photos for Conective Action
Report
TASK 7 - Compile/Review/Edit
report lext ond oilochments -
Prepare cover letters/Creole
pdf-C D-R/Distribute Conective
Action Report

Dote

7 ll3l22

7 t2Bl22

10t28t22

11 t7122

1t t7 t22

t1 114t22

1t t29t22

12114122

12115122

0.50 $68.67

0.50 $68.67

1.00 $68.67

0.50 $68.67

0.50 $68.67

3.00 $68.67

6.00

Unils

2.00

2.00

Role

$67.32

$68.67

Amounl

$ r 34.64

$ r 37.34

$34.34

$34.34

$68.6/

$34.34

$34.34

$206.01

$41 2.02

1,096.04

Poge 1 of 14

Prepore Reporl

Employee Subtotol 16.00

$68.67



Fomily Stops USA
8405 S Zero Streei
Suite C
Fort Smith, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Contrqct: FAM!11472:
TF - Pic N Tote #9: UST Services & Conective Actions

lnvoice Number: 49806

Dote: 12/28122

Billing Monoger: Greg L, Wells

Client lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote *O
51 14 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793
ty:1f.i"9"9;*4J,9",.,. . , :.?:! ',:.t:t. !.1" . | . !.:. :::::.!.-:,;: >.: _ .,.,...t .. ?2d,7 |

Emolovee/Aclivitu
D. D. Uoyd
Drofting

Drofting

Greg [. Wells
Professionol/Technicol Service

Professionol/Technicql Service

Coordinote Site Operotions

Coordinote Site Operolions

Coordinqte Site Operotions

Coordinole Site Operotions

Coordinqte Site Operolions

Coordinote Site Operolions

Coordinote Site Operoiions

Coordinqte Site Operctions

Field Services

Tosk #7 Prepore Corrective
Action Report Drowings ond
Boring logs.
Tqsk #7 Updote/Revise Drowings
for Conective Action Report

Tosk 2. Prepore ond coordinote
public notice legol od for CAp
opprovol.
Tosk 2: Complete/distribuie letler
for CAP opprovol public notice-
proof of publicotion for legol od.
Tosk 3. Coordinqte/schedule
pre-construction grode survey
ond woste profile soil sompling
qctivities.
Tosk 6 - Prepore woste profile
forms for WMI Ozork Ridge londfill
disposol.
Tosk 6 - Prepore woste profile
forms for City of Fort Smith londfill
disposol.
Tqsk 3. Coordinote qnd schedule
vorious vendois ond moleriols for
corective oclion.
Tosk 3 - Begin scheduling ond
coordinoting moleriqls ond
vendors lor 10124/22 stort of CAP
field octivities.
Tosk 3 - Schedule equipment ond
vendors lor 10/24/22slqrt of CAp
field octivities.Notify oll
stokeholders of projeci
schedulingvio emoil.
Tqsk 3 - Schedule equipment ond
vendors for site excovotions ond
relqted octivities.
Tosk 3 - Schedule equipment ond
vendors for site excovoiions ond
reloted octivities.
Tqsk 3. Trqvel siie. begin
mobilizing equipment ond
mqleriols for contominqted soil
removol.
Tosk 3 - Trovel site, field screen
soils during excovotions qnd
collecl confirmotion somples.
Pump ond remove excovoiion

12113122

12115t22

Employee Subtotol 'r .l0.00

7 /7122

Dote Units

7.00

3.00

Rote

$80.70

$80.70

Amounl

$564.90

$242.10

7 t13122

7l1Bt22

7128t22

7 /29 t22

9/12122

tol17l22

10/18t22

10119t22

10t20122

10/24122

\ 1.00 $t3B.s7

x 4.00 $138.57

v 1.00 $13s.84

'd 1.00 $t35.84

,0.50 $138.5/

0.50 $ 1 38.57

0.s0 $ r 38.57

807.00

$r 3s.84

$r 35.84

$69.2e

$69.29

$69.29

$r38.s7

$5s4.28

$277 .14

$20l.86

$ r 38.57

$r,177,8s

$r,3r6.42

' I .50 $138.57

" 2.00 $ r 38.s7

r.00 $13B.57

r 8.50 $ r 38.s7

" 9.s0 $138.s7
Field Services 10t26t22

Poge 2 of l4



Fomily Stops USA

8405 S Zero Street
)UITE L
Fort Smith, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Conlrocl: FAMII1472:
TF - Pic N Tote #9: UST Services & Corrective Actions

lnvoice Number: 49806

Dote: 12128122

Billing Monoger: Greg L. Wells

Client lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote *8
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793
Lust#:66-0216

Employee/Activity

Field Services

Field Services

Field Services

Field Services

Field Services

Coordinote Site Operotions

Field Services

Field Services

Coordinoie Site Operotions

Prepore Repor.i

Coordinote Siie Operotions

Prepore Report

Coordinole Sile Operotions

Prepore Report

Prepore Reporl

wqter ond reloted.
Tqsk 3 - Lobel, prep ond preserve
soil somples for shipping to lob.
Deliver some to FedEx.
Tosk 3: Trovel, Hydroexcovote,
field screen ond collecl soil
somples

Tosk 3: Trqvel, excovote ond field
screen contominoted soils
oround utilities.
Tosk 3: Trqvel, excovote ond field
screen contsminqted soils
oround utiliiies.
Tosk 3: Travel, excovote
contominoted soils qround
utilities. Field screen ond collecl
soil somples. Prep some ond
deliver to FedEx for shipping.
Tosk 3. Coordinqte/schedule
vendors ondsite qcliviiies.
Tosk 3 -Trovel site, field screen
ond collecl soil somples.
Tosk 3. Preserve ond prep soil
somples for shipping. Deliver
some to FedEx in Springdole.
Tosk 3. Coordinote/schedule
surveyor ond concrete
controctors.
Tosk /. Compile site doio ond
info, begin preporing Correclive
Action Repori.
Tosk 3. Coordinote/schedule
drillers for replocemenl
monitoring well instollotions.
Tosk 7. Compile site dotq ond
info, begin prepqring Conective
Action Report.
Tosk 3. Coordinote site
resiorotions ond
reloied. Schedule replocement
well drilling
conlroctor.
Tosk 7. Compile doto, prepqre
Conective Action Reporl
documents ond drowings.
Tosk 7. Compile info ond prepore
correciive oction report drowings
ond reloted.
Tosk 7. Compile site info ond
prepore reporl documents ond

Dote

10127 t22

10t31122

1111122

1112t22

11t3t22

t1l4t22

\117122

11tBt22

11t9 t22

11t9t22

1t l1 1 122

11111122

11t15122

1 1 lt7 t22

11t21 t22

Ulb

. 4.00

r 0.50

., 8.50

, 3.50

0.50

3.00

, 0.50

2.00

" 1.00

Role

$ r 38.57

$r 38,57

$138.s7

$ r 38.s7

$r 3B.s7

$ r 38.57

$r38.57

$r 38.57

$ r 38.s7

$ r 38.57

Amounl

$554.28

$ 1 ,385.70

$ l ,454.99

$r,3r6.42

$ r ,38s.70

$6e.2e

$r,r77.Bs

$48s.00

$6e,2e

$4r5.7I

$6e.2e

$277 .14

$ r 38.57

$277.14

$277.14

$20l.86

Poge 3 of '14

\ 10.50 $138.57

; 10.00

9.50 $r 3B.s7

r 10.00 $'138.57

2.00 $ r 38.s7

2.00 $r 38.s7

r.50 $138.57Prepore Report 1t l2\l22



Fomily Stops USA
8405 S Zero Street
Suite C
Fort Smith, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Controct: FAMI-I1472
TF - Pic N Tote #9: UST Services & Corrective Actions

lnvoice Number: 49806

Dote: 12128122

Billing Monoger: Greg L. Wells

Clienl lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote *€
5'114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793
Lust #: 66-0216

Employee/Activily

Field Services

Field Services

Prepore Report

Prepore Reporf
Prepore Report

J. S. Rosburry
Meetings - ADEQ

Jomes D. Johnson
Coordinqte Site Aciivities

Field Services

Field Services

Field Services

1\ /30t22

1212122

Employee Subtotol

present trusi fund stotus report for lO126l22
reimbursemenl opplicotion #4

Employee Subtolol

drowings.
Tosk 3.6 - Trovel site, drill ond
insioll replocement monitoring
wells. Coordinqte reloted wosie
disposol.
Tosk 3.6 - Trqvel site lo
collect/remove iroffic cones qnd
bonicodes from new monitoring
wells. Coordinote surveying for

Tosk 7. Compile doto ond
prepore conective oction report.
Tosk 7. Prepore CA report.
Tqsk 7 - Complete/distribule
Coneclive Aclion Report to oll
porties.

TASK# 3 - coordinote with
surveyor to schedule construction
grode survey, review corrective
oclion plon, prep equipmenl
ond supplies for collection of
pre-choroclerizqtion somples
IASK# 3 - mobe from foyetteville
or to fort smith or, meet
wi.th/ossist surveyor in
construciion grode survey ,

collect soil somples lor woste
prechorocterizotion, submit
doto, prep somples for shipping
ond deliver to fedex
IASK# 3 - mobe from foyetleville
or to fori smith or, mqrk site for
GPR locote
TASK# 3 - mobe from foyetieville
or to tort smith or, loyout of
concrete cutting, oversee
concreie cutting, cleonup of
slurry @ concrete cuts, misc.
coordinotion of controctors
ociivities
TASK# 3 - mobe from foyetteville
or to fort smith or, prepore lo
excovote coniominoied soil,

Dote

11129122

12114122

12115t22

7115122

7 l1Bt22

10ltBl22

10t20t22

U nils

* 6.50

Bslc

$138.s7

$ 1 38.57

$ r 38.57

Amounl

$e00.7 r

$485.00

$623.s7

$969.99

$277 .14

3.50 $ r 38.s7

4.50 $r 38.s7

7.00

2.00

r 23.50

0.50

3.00 $64.e2

10.00 $64.92

3.50 $64.e2

B.s0 $64.92

0.50 $114.27

17,108.02

$57.1 4

57 .14

$19 4.7 6

$649.20

5227.22

$s5 r .82

$64e,20Field Services 10/24122 r 0.00 $64.92

Poge 4 of l4



Fomily Stops USA
8405 S Zero Street
Suile C
Fort Smith, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Controct FAMI-11472:
TF - Pic N Tote #9: UST Services & Conective Actions

lnvoice Number: 49806

Dole: 12/28122

Billing Monoger: Greg L, Wells

Client lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote *0
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793
Lust #: 66-0216

..:'.'::1:''|::':,i.:::;..,4.:.!:.':.,;i.-^'l'i'..:.

{

:

ltd ) *rartffi)u&w&'&.rt -.

Employee/Aclivilv
Field Services .,

Field Services

Field Services

Field Services

Field Services

Field Services

Field Services

Field Services

Field Services

Field Services

Field Services

Field Services

Field Services

TASK# 3 - mobe from foyetteville
or to fort smith or, doylight
underground ulilities, write
monifesl, misc. cleonup, visit
lqndfill to go over procedures
TASK# 3 - mobe from foyetteville
or to forl smith or. excovqtion of
conlqminoted soil, pickup scole
tickets ond monifest from londfill,
prep equipmenl ond supplies to
pickup RCP pipe.
TASK# 3 - pickup renlol trqiler,
mobe from foyetteville or lo
springfield mo, pickup RCp,
mobe from springfield mo to fort
smith or, offlood RCP, return
rentol trqiler.
TASK# 3 - mobe from foyetteville
or to fort smith or, excqvotion of
contominoted soil,
TASK# 3 - mobe from foyetfeville
or to forl smilh qr, excovotion of
coniqminqled soil,
TASK# 3 - mobe from foyet.leville
qr to fort smith or, excqvqtion of
contominoled soil,
TASK# 3 - mobe from foyetteville
or to fort smilh or, excovqtion of
conlominoied soil,
TASK# 3 - mobe from foyetteville
qr to iort smith or, excovotion of
contominoied soil, submit dotq
TASK# 3 - mobe from foyetteville
or io fort smiih'qr, excovotion of
contqminoted soil,
TASIt# 3- mobe from foyetteville
or lo forl smiih or, excqvotion of
contominqted soil,
TASK# 3 - mobe from foyetieville
or to fort smith or, octivities '

qssocioted with excovotion of
contominoted soil,
TASK# 3 - mobe from foyetieville
or to.fort smith or, ociivities
ossocioted with excovotion of
conlominoted soil,.
TASK# 3 - mobe irom foyetteville
or to fort smith or, qctivilies
ossocioted wiih excqvotion of
contominoted soil,
TASK# 3 - mobe from foyeileville

Dole
t0t2st22

10126/22

10127 /22

10t31/22

11 l1 122

11/2/22

t1t3t22

1114122

11t7 t22

1118t22

1119 /22

I l10l22

1 1 /11 /22

Unlts
'l 1.00

Role

$64.92

12.00 $64.92

t0.50 $64.92

1 1.00 $64.92

1 1.00 $64.92

I i.00 $64.92

10.50 $64.e2

9.00 $64.92

10.00 $64.92

I l.50 $64.e2

1 1.50 $64.92

r 0.50 $64.92

I r.00 $64.e2

Amounl

$714.12

$77e.04

$681 ,66

$714.12

$714.12

$714.12

$68r.66

$s84.28

$649.20

$746.58

$746.s8

$58r.66

$714.12

$/46.58
Pqge 5 of 14

Field Services 11 114122 I 1.50 $64.92



Fomily Stops USA

8405 S Zero Street
Suite C
Fort Smith, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Conlrocl: FAMI11472:
TF - Pic N Tote #9: UST Services & Corrective Actions

lnvoice Number: 49806

Dole: 12128/22

Billing Monoger: Greg L. Wells

Client lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote *€
5'114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793
Lu,s,t.f: 99.9?Jo
Employee/Aclivilv

or to fort smith or, oversee
concrete pouring preporotions,
misc cleonup,
TASK# 3 - mobe from foyetteville
or io fort smith or, oversee
concrete pour, misc cleonup,
TASK# 3 - selup rentol equipmeni
for 1122-22octivities
TASK# 3 - prep equipment ond
supplies
TASK# 3 - mobe from foyetteville
or io fort smiih qr, misc cleqnup/
dirtwork,
TASK# 3 - mobe to forl smith or
from foyetteville or, misc.
cleonup/toke down portion of
consiruction fencing/pickup
lroffic cones,
TASK# 4 - mobe from foyetieville
or lo fort smilh qr,.lood drums of
soil from monilorwell insiolloion,
dispose of soil @ ecovisto londfill,
submit doto

Dole

11115122

t I t1Bl22

11 121/22

11122122

11/23122

11129122

Employee Subtotol

11 17122

1118122

t1l9 t22
1\ /10t22
1 1 111 /22

EmpJoyee Subtotol

t0124122

10125122

10126122

10127 t22
10131t22

11 /1 /22

1112122

11/3122

1 1 l4/22

Units Role

1 1.00 $64.92Field Services

Coordinole Site Aclivities

Coordinote Site Aciivities

Field Services

Field Services

Field Services

Joseph Morrow
Field Construclion
Field Construction
Field Construction
Field Construction
Field Construction

Tony R. Scotl
Project Monogement

Project Monogement

Projecl Monogement

Project Monogernent
Projecl Monogemenl
Project Monogemeni

Project Monogemeni

Project Monogemeni

Project Monogemenl

1.00

2.00

r0.00

9.00

8.00

228.00

10.00

B.s0

8.00

9.00

r 0.00

$64.92

$64.92

$64.92

$64.92

$64.e2

Amount

$714.12

$64.92

$r29.84

$649.20

$584.28

$5 r 9.36

Tosk 3: Removed Culvert
Tosk 3: lnstolling Culverl
Tosk 3: Groding Site

Tosk 3: Dressing site

Tosk 3: Dressing Site

$1r2.s3
$1 12.53

$1r2.53
$r12.53

$r r 2.53

I 4,801 .76

$ r , r2s.30

$es6.s l

$900.24

$1,01277

$1,r2s.30

Tosk 3: Job Site Prep &
Mobilizqtion
Tosk 3: Breok & remove concreie
& pothole utilities
Toik 3: Loodout Contominoted
Moteriols
Tosk 3: Bqckfill & Compoction
Tosk 3: Hydroexcovqtion
Tosk 3: Excovote & Hydro
excovote utilities
Tosk 3: Excovote & Hydro
excqvote utilities
Tosk 3: Excovoie ond Hydro
Excovote Ulilities
Tosk 3: Excovote Conlominoted
Utilities qnd Bockfill.

45.50

10.00

10.00

10.00

10.00

I i.00
r 0.50

10.00

10.00

10.00

$129.e4

$129.94

$129.9 4

$r29.94
$t29.e4
$ i 2e.94

$129.94

$129.94

$129.94

5,12Q.12

$1,299.42

$1,299.42

$\,299.42

$1,299.42

$ 1 ,429.36

$ r ,364.39

$1,29e.42

$1,2e9.42

$1,299.42

Poge 6 ot l4



Fomily Stops USA

8405 S Zero Street
Suite C
Fort Smith, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Confroct: FAMI-I1472:
TF - Pic N Tote #9: UST Services & Conective Actions

lnvoice Number: 49806

Dole: 12128122

Billing Monoger: Greg L. Wells

Clienl lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote *€
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793
Lust #: 66-02'16

Emoloyee/Aclivilv
Project Monogement
Project Monogement
Project Monogement

Projeci Monogemeni

Projecl Monogement

Vince D. Edgin
Field Construction
Field Conslruclion

Field Conslruction

Field Construclion
Field Consiruction
Field Construction
Field Construction

Field Construction

Field Construction

Field Construclion
Field Construction
Field Construction
Field Construclion
Field Construction

Reimbursoble
A Cleon Potly

Equipmeni RentolTosk 3
Conslruction Toilel Rentql

AC/DC Eleclricol Conlrocling, lnc.
Subcontrocior Tosk 3

Americon Express
Moteriols

Tosk 3: Coordinote Project
Tosk 3: Coordinote Project
Tosk 3: Finol Sub grode & Empty
Frqc Tonk
Tosk 3: Electricol Trench ond
Topsoil Seed Mulch Finol
Subgrode.
Tosk 3: Site Restorolion & Demob

11110t22

11 lt1 122

Employee Subiotol

Tosk 3: Job Sile Prep & Mob 10124122

Tosk 3: Breok & Remove 10125122
Concreie & Pothole Ulilities
Tosk 3: Loodout Contominqted 10126122
Moleriols
Tosk 3: Bockfill & Compoclion 10127 /22
Tosk 3: Hydroexcovotion 10131 122
Tosk 3: Hydroexcovotion 1111122
Tqsk 3: Excovote & Hydro 11/2122
Excovote Ulilities
Tosk 3: Excovote & Hydro 1113/22
Excovote Utilities
Tosk 3: Excovole Conlominoted 1114122
Utililies & Bqckfill
Tosk 3: Excovotion \ 1 17 /22
Tosk 3: Excqvotion 11 l1l22
Tosk 3: Excqvqtion l1l9 122
Tosk 3: Lot Groding ond Seeding 11110122

Tosk 3: Dressing Site 11111122

Employee Subtotol

Lobor Subtotol

1 \734 t 1 /16/22

33220 t2^ t22

Dole
11 l7 122

11lBt22
1119122

Unils

4.00

4.00

10.00

10.00

Rote

$129.94

$129.94

$129.94

$129.9 4

$B1.rs

Amounl

$519.77

$5r 9.77

$1 ,299.42

$1 ,299.42

$r,039.s48.00 $129"94

10.00

r 0.00
$Br.r5
$Br.1s

$81 r.s0

$Br r.s0

127.50

10.00

10.00

l 1.00

r 0.50

10.00

16,567.61

$Br r.s0

$Br r.50

$892.6s

$Bs2.0B

$8r 1.50

$81 1 .51

$Br r.s0

$81 r .so

$Br 1.so

$B11.s0

$Br r.s0

$649.20

$Br.rs
$Br.rs
$Br .1 s

$Br.r5

$Br.r5
$Br.rs
$Br .1 s

$81.1s

$Br.rs

10.00 $8r.15

10.00 $B1.rs

r 0.00

10.00

r 0.00

r 0.00

8.00

139.50

690.50

Lobor Totol:

r.00 il 1.70

r .00 s,7s8.80

66,878.13

I I 1.70

5,758.80

47.26

1t,320.44

66,878. r 3

Tosk 3: Strow Boles
ocr 2022 1t /8/22 I .00 47.26

Poge 7 of l4



Fomily Stops USA

8405 S Zero Street
Suite C
Fort Smith, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Controct FAMII1472:
TF - Pic N Tote #9: UST Services & Corrective Actions

lnvoice Number: 49806

Dote: 12/28122

Billing Monoger: Greg L. Wells

Client lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote #9
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793
LY":t..t''9"9:9?19,

Employee/Aclivitu
Anderson Engineeilng Consullonls

Subcontroctor Tosk 3
lnstoll Replocement Wells

Any Concrete Cutting, LLC
Subconiroctor

Tosk 3

APAC- Cenlrol,lnc.
Tosk 3: Grovel Moteriols Delivery
Tosk 3: Grqvel Moteriols Delivery
Tosk 3: Grovel Moteriols Delivery

EquipmenlShore
T3: Subcontroctor - Rolling Siock/Heovy Equ

T3: Subconlroctor - Rolling Stock/Heovy Equ

T3: Subcontrcctor - Rolling Stock/Heovy Eqr

T3: Subcontrocior - Rolling Stock/Heovy Equ

T3: Subcontroctor - Rolling Stock/Heovy Eqe

T3: Subconlroclor - Rolling Stock/Heovy Eou

Tosk 3 - Rolling Siock/Heovy Equipment

Trock Skid Looder

Dole

11130t22

t0t20t22

11tst22
1115122

11/12t22

7ltot22

t1/21/22

t0/31t22

10131/22

12/s122

11/6122

111t4122

11120122

t1120122

11t20t22

1t t20122

12t1t22

Units

1.00

1.00

r.00
1.00

r.00

r.00

r .00

1.00

r.00

r.00

r.00

r.00

L00

Roie

5,s26.00

7 60.84

I ,571 .50

637.03

26,642.29

21,440.26

7 64.94

3,626.65

9,452.50

7,353.58

1 ,77 5.7 6

6,146.84

65.UtJ

Amounl

Arkonsos Democrql- Gozetle
Miscelloneous Costs

Tosk 2: CAP Public Notice Ad
32631 54

Bockus Concreie, LLC

Subcontroctor Tosk 3 22-0196-l

Bodger Doyllghting Corp.
Subcontroctor 243331s

Tosk 3: Hydro-Exc for Utility Doylighting

City of Ft. Smith Londfill
Wosie Disposol- Londfill 13748

Tosk 6: Dry Soil ond Concrete
Woste Disposol- Londfill Tosk 6 j4214

34839

04944

700181 4264
7001814149

700181 6469

sPR-2203222-0
000
sPR-2203222-0
001

sPR-2203222-0
002
sPR-2203222-0
003
sPR-2203222-0
004
sPR-2203222-0
005
sPR-2203222-0
007

r.00 195.94 195.94

r .00 31,881.60 3l ,88I .60

r.00 2,646.02 2,646.02

I .00 r,080,00

5,526.00

1,080.00

760.84
r ,571 .50

637.03

26,642.29

21,440.26

7 64.9 4

3,626.65

9;452.50

7,353.s8

I ,77 5.7 6

6,146.84

63.00

Poge B of l4



Fomily Stops USA
8405 S Zero Street
Suite C
Fort Smith, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Controci: FAMII1472:
TF - Pic N Tote #9: UST Services & Correciive Actions

lnvoice Number: 49806

Dote: 12128122

Billing Monoger: Greg L. Wells

Client lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote #9
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793
Lust#:66-0216

Emplovee/Acllvity
rFedEx

Tosk 2: Postoge & Freight
Tosk 2: Postcge & Freight
Tosk l: Postoge & Freight
Tosk l: Postoge & Freight
Tosk 4: Postoge & Freight
Tcsk 4: SoilSomple Shipping
Tosk 4: Soil Somple Shipping
Tosk 4: Soil Somple Shipping
Tosk 4: Soil Somple Shipping

Greg Wells
Tosk 4: Moteriols (lce)

Tosk 4: Moteriols (lce)

Mileoge

Iask 3: 1012612022

Mileoge

Tosk 3: 10124/2022

Mileoge

Iosk 3: 10131/2022

Tosk 3: Moteriols (lce)

Mileoge

Tosk 3
1111 122

Mileoge

Tosk 3
11/2t22

Mileoge

Tosk 3
1113t22

Tosk 3: Moteriols (lce)

7-825-69s47
7-825-69 547
7-920-11373
7 -920-t \373
7-934-66582
7-942-44984
7-949-91659
7-985-77246

7-985-77246

ExpRep GW
tv161l
ExpRep GW
102822
ExpRep GW
102922

ExpRep GW
102922

ExpRep GW
103122

ExpRep GW
I 031 22o
ExpRep GW
1 10422

ExpRep GW
110422

ExpRep GW
110422

ExpRep GW
1 10522
ExpRep GW
1 10522

25.33

I 10.59

22.24

27.77
144.O8

175.08

r70.60
21.86

27.12

Dote

7 /21t22
7121122

10120122

10/20t22
11t3t22

11t10t22
| 1 t17 122
12t22t22
\2/22122

10128/22

t0/28122

10129122

1\ tst22

t \ ls/22

Unils Role Amounl

25.33

I r0.59

22.24

27.77

144.08

r 75.08

170.60

21.86
27.12

3.02

10.7 6

98.00

98.00

98.00

J.Vt

98.00

98.00

98.00

J.UI

4.67

r.00
1.00

r.00
1.00

r.00
r.00
r.00
1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

r.00

3.02

to.7 6

0.70

o.70

o.70

3.O2

0.70

o.70

0.70

3.O2

140.00

10t29 t22 140.00

10/31t22 140.00

10t31t22

tt t4122

1.00

140.00

t | 14122 140.00

1t /4122 140.00

Tosk 3: Moteriols (lce) 4.67

Poge 9 of 14



Fomily Stops USA

8405 S Zero Streei
Suite C
Fort Smiih, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Conlrocl: FAMI11472:
TF - Pic N Tote #9: UST Services & Corrective Actions

lnvoice Number: 49806

Dote: 12128122

Billing Monoger: Greg L. Wells

Client lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote #9
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793
Lust#:66-0216
|*--:.*'ra*.W:W'ar*\. 1- ...a'.!. : !: .-.n. :..,: :2..a:ri:,::. ra .,

Employee/Actlvity
Mileoge

Iosk 3: I l/7 122

Tosk 3: Moteriols (lce)

Iosk 3: Moteriols (lce)

Mileoge Tosk 3 l1/29/22

Mileoge Tosk 3 11/30/22

Glenn Corter, PE, PS

Subcontroclor Tosk 3
Subcontroctor Tosk 3

Ground Penelroting Rodor Syslems lnc
Subcontroctor Tosk 3

Jomes Johnson
Tosk 3: Moteriols (lce)

ExpRep GW
1\1122

ExpRep GW
1.11422

ExpRep GW
|1422
ExpRep GW
120222
ExpRep GW
\20222

22-13
22-\4

Dole
11/11 122

'31. !..j ': . - Ila. '" ' ' '

Units

140.00

Rqle

0.70

Amounl
98.00

3.02

10.7 6

98.00

98.00

5,520.00
2,640.00

1,860.00

I r.36

98.00

98,00

36.60

5r.66

18.01

98.00

sr.58

r 9.68

2l 6.00

11114/22

t1114/22

1212/22

1212122

12/1/22
tzltlzz

1.00

1.00

140.00

140.00

3.02

10.7 6

0.70

o.70

5,520.00
2,640.00

1,860.00

1 1.35

0.70

o.70

36.50

5r.66

I 8.01

0.70

3r.58

19.68

1.00

1.00

Mileoge

ExpRep JJ
072422
ExpROp JJ
103122

Iosk3: tOl20l22
Mileoge ExpRep JJ

103122
Iosk3:10/24/22

Tosk 3: Moteriols (PVC Fittings) expRep JJ
110622

Tosk 3: Moferiols (Wcter Meter Support Mote ExpRep JJ

Tosk 3: Moteriors (PVC Fittinss) ll:i3" r.l
110622

Mileoge ExpRep JJ
110622

Tqsk 3: I 1/04/2022

Moteriols Tosk 3 ExpRep JJ
1\2022
ExpRep JJ

112022

Moteriols Tosk 3

Joseph Morrow
Meols Tosk 3

4 Nights (1tlo7/2022- tt/1U2022)

51 697 5 t0/18/22

7124/22

10131/22

tol31/22

1t /6t22

11 /6122

11t6t22

| /6/22

| /20/22

11t20t22

1.00

1.00

140.00

140.00

L00

t.0o

1.00

r40.00

1.00

1.00

FAMICKr0l5t 11111122 4.00 54.00

Poge l0 of l4



Fomily Stops USA
8405 S Zero Slreet
Suite C
Fort Smith, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Controci: FAMI-1'1472:

TF - Pic N Tote #9: UST Services & Corrective Actions

lnvoice Number: 49806

Dote: 12128122

Billing Monoger: Greg L, Wells

Client lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote #9
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793
Lust #: 66-0216
ryffif*i!ri?.::1.]|4.J.:<.';l|...!:..,.:::'..'..:.

Emplovee/Activlty

Nollonol Consl Renlols lnc
Tosk 3l Fencing

Rogglo Excovoling lnc
Tosk 3:Trucking & Moteriols Delivery

Tony Scotl
Meols

Tosk 3: 3 Night ( l0/24, to/25, 10126l

Dole

6758 I 00 11/1/22

I 4908 1 1 l\ 5/22

FAM| CKt0083 lol2e/22

Uniis Rqle Amounl

1.00 2,580.00 2,580.00

I .00 r 6,053.I 6 I 6,053.16

3.00 54.00 152.00

4.00 54.00 2t 6.00

2.00 54.00 r08.00

1.00 r08.86 108.86

Tosk 3 meols
Tqsk 3: I0/31/2022- 1l/04/2022

Meols Tosk 3
1 tl 09 12022 - | 11 1 112022: 2 Nights

United Renlols (N. Amerlco), tnc.
Equipmeni Rentol

Tosk 3

Equipment Rentol Tosk 3
Froc Tonk Pump & Hoses

Universql Advonloge Fleel Cord
Tosk 3

Vince Edgln
Tosk 3 Meols

Tosk 3: IO/3i/2022- 11l04I2O22

Meols
Tosk 3: 3 Night (10/24, 10125, tO/261

Meols Tosk 3
4 Nights 111/0712022- tV1V2O22l

Viso Buslness
Utilities - Tosk 3

Moteriols: 
.]5" 

RCP Culvert

Tosk 3

Lodging - Overnight Tosk 3

Tqsk 3: l0/24-10127122

Lodging - Overnlght Tosk 3

FAMICKr0l02 1t/4/22

FAMI CKt0l49 11111122

212412297-002

212331 93r -00 l

10/27 /22

11/18/22

NP632s6236 tt /to/22

10/27 /22

10/28/22

11n1/22

FAMICKIOI03

FAM|CKl0084

FAMI.CKlOI50

r.00

4.00

3.00

4.00

r.00

1.00

20.35

54.00

54.00

54.00

180.00

r,058.52

I .00 7,097.51 7,097.5\

20,35

2r 6.00

162.00

2r6,00

r80.00

1,058.52

840.26

1,120.37

CiiyFS GO
102622
Scurl GO
102722

Evolve TS

102822

Evolve TS

110122

10t26t22

\0t27122

10/28/22 r.00 840.26

11/t 122 1.00 |,\20.37

Poge 'l I of 14



Fomily Stops USA
8405 S Zero Street
Suite C
Fort Smith, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Controcil FAMI-I1472:
TF - Pic N Tote #9: UST Services & Corrective Actions

lnvoice Number: 49806

Doie: 12/28122

Billing Monoger: Greg L. Wells

Client lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote #9
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793

!,Y:$.,Pho".al9* ,::: ; :i. ..,i
EmployeelAeiivity

Moteriols Tosk 3 .

Lodging - Overnight Tosk 3

Moteriols Tosk 3

Moieriols Tosk 3

Lodging - Overnight Tosk 3

Tosk 3: Contrqctors Woier Meter

Woste Monogement Eco-Vislo
Woste Disposol - Londfill

Tosk 6: Wel Soils

Woste Disposol - Londfill

Tosk 6: Drummed Soil Disposol

Woslewoler Speclollies, LLC

Subconlroclor Tosk 3
HydroExcootion, Wosie Tronsport

Woste Disposol- Liquid Tosk 6
Bulk Woter

Woste Disposol- Liquid Tosk 6
Bulk Woter

Woypoinl Anolyticol, LLC

Chemicol Anolysis
Tosk 5: Soil Somples

Chemicol Anolysis Tosk 5

Chemicol Anolysis Tosk 5
Chemicol Anolysis Tosk 5

Greg L. Wells
Tosk 3: PID Meter (Week ot 10/28/20221
Tosk 3: PID Meter (Week of 11/0412022)

PMI Equip
Vince D. Edgin

JBsupply TS

110122
Evolve TS

110422
Formers TS

110922
Formers TS

111022
Comforl TS

1|122
CityFS GO
1 11422

0041 75G0087-
8

1203s7 4

I 203945

1203257

004184L0087-
q

12t1/22

rNV369268 1t /\7 /22

tNV359989 11/28/22

tNV369996 1t /28t22

1 196229 7127122

L00 3,386.39

1.00 132.02

I .00 26,7 63.78

1.00 3,891.e6

t.00 3,034.26

r.00 384.00

Dole
11t1t22

t1t4l22

1t 19122

11110/22

11111/22

1t 114/22

t1/16/22

1211122

1211/22

t211t22

Unlts

1.00

r.00

r.00

r.00

1.00

1.00

r.00
1.00

r.00

Rote

15.40

\ ,129.97

210.50

7 5.41

269.90

26.93

Amounl
15.40

1 ,129.97

2 r 0.50

7 5.41

269.90

26.93

3,386.3e

132.02

26,7 63.78

3,891 .96

3,034.26

384.00

r 50.00
r20.00
570.00

225.O0

225.00\
.00

.00

1s0.00

r20,00
570.00

225.OO

225.OO

tol28/22
11 l4/22

210,57 5.89Reimbursoble Subtotol

Poge 12 of 14



Fomily Stops USA

8405 S Zero Street
Suite C
Fort Smith, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Conlrocl: FAMI-|1472
TF - Pic N Tote +g: USf Services & Correcfive Actions

lnvoice Number: 49806

Dole: 12128122

Billing Monoger: Greg L. Wells

Client lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote #9
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 729'16
Facility lD:66001793
Lus!#r"Q6;0216

Emplovee/Aclivilv
T3: 2018 GMC Sierro Crew 187093

T3: 20l8 GMC Sierro Crew 187093

2018 GMC Sierrc Crew 187093

Tosk 3: 2018 GMC Sieno Crew t87093
Tosk 3: 201 8 cMC Sierro Crew 187093
,Tosk 3: 2018 GMC Sierro Crew 182093

Jomes D. Johnson
2016 cMC Sierro Crew 240005

2016 GMC Sierrc Crew 24000 TASK#3

2016 GMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#3

2015 GMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#3

2016 GMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#3

2016 GMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#3

2016 GMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#3

2016 GMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#3

2016 GMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#3

2016 GMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#3

2016 GMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#3

2016 GMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#3

20l6 GMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#3

2016 GMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#3

2016 GMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#3

2016 GMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#3

2016 GMC Sierro Crew 24OOO TASK#3

2016 cMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#3

2016 cMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#3

2016 cMC Sierro Crew 24000 TASK#4

l6 Utility Troiler - NWA TSK# 4

Joseph Morrow
Tosk 3: 2021 GMC Sierro

Tosk 3: 2021 GMC Sierro
Tony R. Scott

Tosk 3:2021 cMC Sieno MG4t8790
Tosk 3: 2021 GMC Sierro MG4t8790

Tosk 3: 2018 cMC Sierro r 87093
Tosk 3: 20'l8 GMC Sierro Crew .]87093

Tosk 3: 201 8 GMC Sierro Crew 187093

Tosk 3: 2018 GMC Sierro Crew 187093

7 t1Bl22
10118122

1012s122

10126t22

10127122

10131122

11/l /22
11t2122

11t3t22
11t4122

t117 t22
. 1118122

I t9t22
1t 110122

11/11122

11114t22

11 /15122
1t 122t22

11123t22

11t29 t22
11129122

0.70

0.70

0.70

0.20

0.20

0.70

0.70

0.70

0.70

0.70

0.70

0.70

0.70

0.70

0.70

0.70

0.70

0.70

0.70

0.70

40.00

98.00

98.00

98.00

98.00

30 r .00

98.00

98.00

98.00

98.00

98.00

98.00

98.00

98.00

9B.OO

98.00

98.00

98.00

98.00

98.00

98.00

40.00

Dole

10124t22

10127122

10t31t22
11 14122

1117122

1t t11122

Unils

164.00

164.00

r64.00

r64.00

164.00

164.00

140.00

140.00

140.00

r40.00

430.00

140.00

140.00

I40.00
r40.00

r40.00

r 40.00

140.00

140.00

140.00

140.00

140.00

r40.00

r 40.00

r40.00

140.00

1.00

r54.00

164.00

r 64.00

164.00
,d6Z3f,
164.00

r64.00

164.00

r64.00

Bst
0.70

0.70

0.70

0.70

0.70

0.70

Amounl
I 14.80

I 14.80

I r4.80

I 14.80

I 14180

r 14.80

11 t7 /22
t1111122

10124t22

10t27122

4il@1
10/31t22

11 14t22
1t let22

1t lt | /22

0.70

0.70

I 14.80

I 14.80

0.70

0.70

@
0.70

0.70

O:70

0.70

I 14.80

I r4.80

@
I 14.80

I I4.80
I 14.80

I 14.80

Poge 13 of 14

3:202i GMC erro tfed^t lltn *ed



Fomily Stops USA
8405 S Zero Street
Suite C
Fort Smith, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Conlroct F.AMI-I1472:
TF - Pic N Tote #9: UST Services & Corrective Actions

lnvolce Number: 49806

Dote: 12128122

Billing Monoger: Greg L. Wells

Clleni lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote *0
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793
Lust#:66-0216
Employee/Actlvity

,s !,.l-\s'E!.sr .^ ;i

Dqle

PMI Equip Subiotol

Amounl Due Thls lnvoice

Unlts Role Amount

3,925,00

$28r,379.02
This invoice is due upon receipt

Federol Tox lD 7l-0668874, C-Corp
Poge 14 of l4



Pollulion Monogement, lnc.
3512 S. Shockleford Rd

Lillle Rock, AR 72205-

Tel: 50 1 -221 -7 1 22 Foxi 501 -221 -777 5

www.pmico.com

Fomily Stops USA

8405 S Zero Street
Suite C
Fort Smith, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Controcil FAMI-11472:
TF - Pic N Tote #9: UST Services & Conective Actions

lnvoice Number: 49886

Dote: 1120123

Billing Monoger: Greg L. Wells

Client lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote *9
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793
Lust #: 66-0216

Lobor
Emplovee/Aclivity
Amondo E. Phelps
Work on Project Doto

Work on Projecl Doto

Prepore Report

Document Preporotion

D. D. Lloyd
Drofting

Greg L. Wells
Coordinqle Site Operolions

Prepore Report

Prepore Report

Prepore Repori

Prepore Report

TASK 7 - Compile/Review MW
gouging field doto-
Prepore/formot toble - MW
gouging dolo entry for CAMR #1

TASK 7 - Compile/Review cW
onolylicol doio - Prepore/formqi
toble - GW onolyticol doto entry
for CAMR #1

TASK 7 -

Compile/Prepore/Formot/Edit
CAMR #l ond ottochments
TASK / .
Compile/Copy/Bind/Prepore
cover letters/Creote
pdf-CD-R/Distribute CAMR #l

Dote

12t29 t22

1l1Ot23

1/12123

1113t23

Employee Sub'fotol

1110123

Employee Subtotol

12129t22

1 t9 t23

1110t23

1111t23

1t13t23

U nits Role

$68.671.50

r.50 $68.67

3.00 $68.67

2.00 $68.67

8.00

1.50 $80.70

1.50

0.50 $ 1 38.s7

6.00 $ r 38.s7

Amounl

$ 103.0 r

$103.01

$206.01

$ r 37.34

549.37

$r2r,osTosk #7 Prepore Drowings ond
Mop for Corrective Aclion
Monitoring Report #l

Tosk 4. Coordinote/schedule
low-f low groundwoter somplin g
ond reiqted
per CAM reporl #1.
Tosk 7. Compile dote ond
prepore Corrective Action
Monitoring (CAM) Reporl #1.
Forword drowings tor drofting.
Tosk 7. Compile dolo ond
prepore CAM Report fl.
Tosk 7. Compile doto ond
prepore CAM Report #1.
Tosk 7 - Complete/dislribute
Corrective Aclion Moniloring
Report #1.

4.00

1.00

1.00

$ r 38.s7

$r 38.57

$ r 38.s7

121 .0s

$69.29

$B3 r .42

$s54.28

$ r 3B.s7

$ 1 38.s7

Poge I of 3



Fomily Stops USA
8405 S Zero Street
Suite C
Fort Smith, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Coniroc* FAMII1472:
TF - Pic N Tote #9: UST Services & Corrective Actions

lnvoice Number: 49886

Dole: 1l2ol23

Billing Monoger: Greg L. Wells

Client lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote *€
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793
L"*ji'*.9.-ffJ9". .,,.
Emoloyee/Aclivlty

Jomes D. Johnson
Field Services

Dole

Employee Subtotol

12127122

12128122

1t3/23

114123

1t13t23

Employee Subtotol

Lobor Sublotol

Unils Rote

12.50

1.00 $64.e2

6.00 $64.92

9.00 $64.e2

2.00 $64.92

7.50 $64.e2

25.50

47.50

Lobor Totol:

Amounl

Coordinole Site Aclivities

Field Services

Field Services

Field Services

Reimbursoble .

FedEx
Postoge & Freight Tosk 5
Postoge & Freight Tosk 5
Postoge & Freight Tosk 7
Posioge & Freight Tosk 7

Jomes Johnson
MoteriolsTosk4-lce

MoteriolsTosk4-lce

MoteriolsTosk4-lce

TASK#4 - order low flow sompling
equipmenl, check somple kit
/lqbels/coc's
TASK 4- mobe from foyetteville or
to fort smith or, gouge/develope
new monitor wells, gouge
existing monitor ond ond
observotion wells.
TASK# 4 - prep equipment ond
supplies for low flow sompling,
mobe from foyetteville or to fort
smith or, conduct low flow
sompling of monitor wells
TASK# 4 - prep somples for
shipping / deliver somples ond
low flow rentol equipment to
fedex
TASK# 6 - mobe from foyetteville
or to fort smith or, lood drum of
liquid siored on siie, mobe lo
conwoy or, dispose of liquids,
mobe to foyetteville or.

1,732.13

$6492

$389.s2

$584.28

$r 29.84

$486.e0

r,655.46

4,058.0r

8-00s-09620
8-00s-09620
8-012-23117
8-O12-23117

ExpRep JJ

01 0523
ExpRep Jj
0t 0523
ExpRep JJ

0t 0523
ExpRep JJ

0 r 0523

1tl'2t23
1112123

1/19 /23
1119123

115123

1tsl23

1t5t23

1 tst23

125.87

125.87

2.4.58

24.43

4.64

5.68

J.VZ

3.02

4,058.01

125.87

125.87

24.58

24.43

4.64

5.68

3.02

3.02

1.00

1.00

r.00
1.00

1.00

r.00

1.00

r.00MoteriolsTosk4-lce

Poge 2 of 3



Fomily Stops USA
8405 S Zero Street
Suite C
Fort Smith, AR 72903

Brondon Richmond

Conirocl: FAMI-1 1472:

TF - Pic N Tote #9: UST Services & Corrective Actions

lnvoice Number: 49886

Dote: 1120123

Billing Monoger: Greg L. Wells

Clienl lD: FAMI

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote #9
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793
Lust#:66-0216

i.i'&Ft:it:+-:a*:4.,1.t,!i :/l:.'t;^.. .f't.. --": :i.

Emolovee/Activilv
MoteriolsTosk4-lce

Pine Environmenlol Serv LLC

Equipment Rentol Tosk 4

Woslewoler Speciollies, LLC

Woste Disposol- Liquid Tosk 6

Woypoint Anolylicol, LLC

Chemicol Anolysis Tosk 5

PMI Equip
Jomes D. Johnson

2016 GMC Sierro Crew 240005 TASK# 4

lnterfoce Probe TASK# 4

lnierfoce Probe TASK# 4

2016 GMC Sierro Crew 240005 TASK# 4

2016 GMC Sierro Crew 240005 TASK# 6

ExpRep JJ
.0r0523

Dole
I tst23

usr-23000r522 1 l6/23

lNV383t 89 \ t13123

1207709 1 t9 /23

Reimbursoble Subtotol

12128122

t2l28l22
113/23

113123

1113123

PMI Equip Subtotol

Amounl Due This lnvoice

U"ilt
1.00

Rqle

I 1.35

0.70

45.00

45.00

0.70

0.70

Amount
I 1.36

669.19

14.63

1,122.00

1.00 669.\9

r.00 14.63

1,00 1,122.00

r 40.00

\ 1.00

\ t.oo
140.00

371 .00

2,134.29

98.00

45.00

45.00

98.00

259.70

545.74

s6,738.00
This invoice is due upon receipi

Federol Tox lD 7l-0668874, C-Corp
Poge 3 of 3



Pollution Monogement, lnc
35 I 2 S. Shockleford Rd

Liltle Rock. AR7nO5-
T el 501 -221 -7 1 22 F axi 50 | -221 -7 7 7 5

Brondon Richmond
Fomily Stops USA

2801 Old Greenwood
Ste BB #300

Fort Smilh AR 72903

Prinled on: ll19/2023

Credit Memo
Job lD:

Job Nome:

lnv Num:

Poymenl Dole:

FAM|-I1472:

TF - Pic N Tole #9: UST Services & Corrective Actlon

49806

01101123

Credit for T Scott Mileage charged by Mistake.(10lZBlZ02Z)

Amounl: $r r4.80

EiliQuir:k Siancjfi I u iteLrorr (;i)pyti,iit i €r ii(.) lr Sci t.l :re, lrri;



Pollution Monogement, lnc.

PMI

35'l 2 S. Shqckleford Rd
Little Rock, AR72205-
Tel: 501 -221 -7 I 22 Fox: 501 -221 -777 5

www.pmico.com

Brondon Richmond
Fomily Stops USA

8405 S Zero Street
Suite C
Fort Smiih, AR 72903

lnvoice

lnvolce Dqle: Jon 20,2023

lnvoice Num:49887

TF - Plc N Tole #9: UST Services & Correcilve Aclions

TF - UST Services & Corrective Actions
Pick N Tote #9
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72916
Facility lD:66001793
Lust #: 66-0216

Serviq.qs:

Descrlolion
Applicoiion #5 Trusl Fund Reimbursement Fee

FAMI\1472', ed

Amounl
$ r ,000.00

Sublololl

Amounl Due Thls lnvoice: sr,oo0.oo

Ihis invoice is due upon receipl

sr,000.00

tjillQuic'< Slcirr.Jorcl Reporl Cogryrighl r..cj BQF Sofl'wore. Inc.

Federol Tox lD 7l-0668874, C-Corp

Poge I of 1



I Through:

TT+

To:

From:

Date

AR KAN SAS
ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT

IVIEIVICRANDUMI

t*\1\krm q"A1a
Jacqu'eline Trotta, Trust Fund Administrator
Assessment & Remediation Program, office of Land Resources

Blake Whittle, P.G., Groundwater Branch lvtanager JLJ Sk'/'S
David r. Frazier, P.G., Geologist Supervisor, Regulited Storage Tanks
A&RProgramrOLR

Mikel R. Shinn, Professionat Geotogis, Cfn.RRST,A&RProgram,OLR

March 22,2023

d,

subject: Technical Review of Reimbursement Application #5
For Time Period: July 2ZrZ022 - January Z0rZ023
Amount Requested z $289,002.22
Former Ron's NSC [,,Famity Stops USA, LLC"I
5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, AR 72335
rD# 66001793 LUST# 66_0216 AFIN# 66-01400

The following is in response to your memo to me dated February 23,2022.

l. Status of Release

") {-*!ich step in the Subpart F process is the L(IST case, i.e., Site Investigation, CAp, or
FP Removal?

Corrective Action Plan - A Corrective Action Plan was received on 5ll7l22 and a revised
cost estimate was received on 6122122. The CAP and cost estimate were approved on
717122 in the amount of $511,501.04. A Change Order #1 was approved on'l'01|4122 in
the amount of $71400.79, for a final CAP approval amount of SSf-g,g01.83. A Corrective
Action Report was submitted to OLR RST on 12116122. Soil contaminant clean-up goals
were documented to have been attained. A Corrective Action Monitoring Repori 1+t of
4) was submitted on llI7l23. Attainment of groundwater and surface water clean-up
goals have thus far been documented.

b) If the remedy has been selected, what are the clean-up goals? Identtfy any issues that
may delay progress or resolution of the case.

In the 9l1612l Exposure Assessmenr, the following clean-up goals were established:

Page 1 of 3



Technical Review of RA #5 LUST #66-02r6

To remove free product to the maximum extent practicable, by reducing concentrations
of petroleum contamination in soil to not more thanT2mdkg TPH-GRb, throughout the
contaminated area, with points of compliance located throughout the area.

To prevent the discharge of contaminated ground water into the waters of the State. The
effectiveness of environmental protection shall be verified by the attainment of USEpA
Region 4 Surface Water Quality Chronic Screening Values (CSVs) for the following
constituents of concern, with points of compliance at the surface water discharge point
and in monitoring wells MW-2, MW-3 and MW-4 (or in replacements for thos! wells):

a

a

eonstituents of
Concern
Eenz*ne
Teiluen*
Ethylbenzenc
Xylenes {rotall
Nnplrth*lene
1,2,4 Trimethylber:zene
I -Methylnaprhalene

?-Methylnapthalene

USEPA Region 4 CSV
,{*e/LJ

1d0

6?
6l
2']
?t
l5
6.1

4.7

2.

c) With the exception of investigation-derived wastes, if contaminated soil or ground water
has been.removedfrom the site, describe the quantity and type of contamination
removed.

During Corrective Action Plan implementation in October-November 2022,910.26 tons
of concrete and contaminated soils were disposed at the City of Fort Smith Landfill. A
total of 64.85 tons of liquefied wastes were disposed at the WMI Eco-Vista Landfill in
Tontitown, Arkansas. A total of 9,200 gallons of waste water were disposed at the Waste
Water Specialties facility in Conway, Arkansas.

Reimbursement Application

a) Briefly describe the activities for which reimbursement is requested and the speciJic work
plan(s) or change order(s) (cost approvals) under which activities were authorized.

o Implementation of the Conective Action Plan approved in the amount of
$518,901.83.

o Preparation of this reimbursement application ($11000.00).

b) Identifu any activity that may conflict with Rule I2 or that was not pre-approved by the
technical staff.

No activity conflicts with Rule 12 or unapproved activities were identified.

Page 2 of 3



Technical Review of M #5 LUST #66-0216

3.

c) If you do not agree with the consultant's project summary, state the areas of
disagreement. If the consultant's summary is incomplete, or no summary ii provided,
give a brief history of the project to date.

PMI has provided an adequate project summary.

Maps & Graphs

a) If not provided by the consultant in the application, please attach site maps that identify
the location of the site and the area of the release within the site.

PMI has included a general site plan showing corrective action excavation limits from the
12116122 Corrective Action Report and a groundwater gradient map from the Co*ective
Action Monitoring Report (#l of a) submitted onlllTlll.

b) Include any data and/or graphs that illustrate relevant environmental information in
support ofyour summary.

No additional data or graphs have been generated.

Page 3 of 3



TRUST FUND PROJECT
STATUS REPORT #5

Pic-N-Tote #9
(Former Ron's NSC)

5114 Rye Hill Road East
Fort Smith, Arkansas

Sebastian County
Facility lD #66001793 LUST Case #66-0216

Period of July 22,2022 through January 20,2023

Proiect Summarv & Reimbursable Activities:

The Department of Energy & Environment (E&E) - Division of Environmental Quality (DEQ),
Office of Land Resources (OLR), Assessment & Remediation - Regulated Storage Tanks previously
requested submittal of a "Corrective Action Plan" (CAP) for the subject convenience store and
petroleum underground storage tank (UST) facility located in the City of Fort Smith, Sebastian
County, Arkansas.

The DEQ initiated Leaking Underground Storage Tank (LUST) Case #66-0216 in February of
2019 based on information and analytical data provided in a pre-transactional Phase ll
environmental site assessment report. That report identified apparent free product gasoline in an
assessment soil boring, and petroleum contaminant concentrations in groundwater samples which
exceeded DEQ action levels.

The case was referred for review by RST technical staff on February 19,2019, and the facility
was determined to be trust fund eligible on February 28, 2019. A Preliminary Assessmenf
document was completed by DEQ on March 15, 2019 and recommended "comprehensive
investigations for soil and groundwater clean-up" in accordance with 40 CFR 280.65.

ln the interim, various levels of site assessment were completed through January of 2021 and
have included: drilling and installation of twelve (12) soil borings and eight (8) groundwater
monitoring wells, installation of three (3) sub-slab vapor pins inside the store building, professional
surveying, laboratory analysis of soil, air and water samples and handling and disposal of the
associated waste media. The assessments identified free product gasoline in shallow soils near the
pump islands, and impacted surface waters in a nearby drainage ditch.

Following review of an Additional Site Assessment Report dated January 5, 2021 and other
related information, the DEQ completed an Exposure Assessmenf (EA) for the facility. The
September 16,2021 Exposure Assessment described the case development, outlined the DEQ's
regulatory interests, and proposed specific goals for a solution.

The DEQ risk assessment identified certain human health and ecological exposures and the
presence of free product in need of recovery. ln a September 17,2A21correspondence, the DEQ
cited 40 CFR S 280.64 and requested development of a formal Corrective Action Plan (CAP)and
cost estimate to meet the goals expressed in the Exposure Assessment.

A CAP dated May 16,2022 was prepared and submitted for DEQ review. On June 22,2022, a
revised CAP Cost Estimate was requested via email correspondence, and was submitted that same
date. The CAP and revised cost estimates were conditionally approved on July 7, 2022, wilh
submittal of proof of publication of the CAP public notice requested on or before July 22,2022.

1



The public notice legal advertisement was published in a newspaper of general circulation on July
10,2022 (Democrat-Gazette), and notarized proof of publication documentation was submitted to
DEQ on July 13, 2022. Following a 30-day period of public participation, the DEQ issued an email
approval to proceed dated August 10,2022 and requested submittal of a Corrective Action Report
on or before November 4,2022.

Due to rapidly-changing, inflationary price increases for various vendor, equipment, materials and
labor costs following the work plan approval in June of 2022, Cost Change Order#1 was submitted
for DEQ review on October 11,2022. The cost change order plan was approved by RST staff on
October 14,2022.

The corrective action field work was initiated during October of 2022 and included the following
activities:

Collection and analysis of two (2) representative soil samples from the planned excavation
areas in order to pre-characterize waste soils for permitted landfill disposal;

Completion of a pre-construction grade survey in order to establish elevation control points
for restoring the concrete drainage culvert and pavement surfaces to match pre-existing
conditions and grades;

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

Completion of a Ground-Penetrating Radar (GPR) survey of the planned excavation areas
an effort to identify and locate underground utilities and other features;ln

a

Placement of construction fencing and barricades, and mobilization of crews, equipment
and materials to the site;

Completion of potholing and daylighting hydro-excavations within the planned dig areas in a
further effort to locate and identify underground utilities and subsurface features;

Removal of petroleum-contaminated soils using a combination of mechanical excavation
and focused hydro-excavations;

Management and disposal of concrete demolition debris, and dry and liquefied waste soils
at landfill facilities permitted to accept those waste types;

Pumping and removal of accumulating free product and/or contaminated groundwaterfrom
the excavations, and management of those wastes to permitted disposal;

Collection and analysis of 28 confirmation soil samples from the excavated areas in order to
document attainment of remedial goals for TPH-GRO concentrations in soil,

Restoration of the affected underground utilities and excavated areas with compatible
materials and types to match previous conditions and grades, restoration of the concrete
pavement;

Reconnection of electrical service lines within the dig areas by a licensed electrician;

Drilling and installation of three (3) replacement point-of-compliance monitoring wells within
the remediated and restored release impact area, and professional surveying of those new
wells.

2



During the remedial activities, waste soils were disposed at two (2) separate landfill facilities. The
dry soils and concrete demolition wastes were manifested and disposed locally at the Fort Smith
City facility. Based on landfill scale tickets and load manifests, a total of 44 truckloads, or 910.26
tons of concrete and waste soils were disposed at the city facility.

The wet wastes generated during hydro-excavations were manifested and transported in roll-off
vacuum boxes by Waste Water Specialties. A total of four (4) boxes, or 64.85 tons of liquefied
wastes were solidified and disposed at the Waste Management, lnc. Tontitown Landfill facility.

On November 11 , 2Q22, petroleum-contaminated excavation waste water stored in a rented
fracking tank was pumped and removed in tanker truck loads to permitted disposal by Waste Water
Specialties. Based on sticking measurements and the gauging chart for the fracking tank, a total of
9,200 gallons of waste water were disposed on that date.

Waste soils generated during drilling and installation of the replacement monitoring wells'were
containerized in two (2) metal drums. The drummed wastes were loaded and transported under
manifest for disposal at the WMI Tontitown Landfill facility on November 29,2022. Based on a
landfill scale ticket, a total of 0.46 tons of waste soil were disposed on that date.

Approximately 23 gallons of liquid waste fluids were generated during the initialwell development
and low-flow sampling activities for CAM reporting. The drummed waste waterwas transported by a
PMI technician for permitted disposal/recycling at the Waste Water Specialties, lnc. receiving facility
in Conway, Arkansas on January 13,2023.

A Corrective Action Report dated December 15,2022 was completed and submitted for DEQ
review. The report concluded that based on observations during the site excavations and the results
of confirmation soil sampling, the remedial activities were successful at achieving the CAP goal of
reducing concentrations of TPH-GRO in soils below the target concentration value in all samples
collected (100%).

ln accordance with the approved CAP, PMI implemented a post-remedial, corrective action
monitoring program. The initial quarterly monitoring activities were conducted in January of 2023
and included collection of water samples from three (3) monitoring wells and a surface water
location, analysis of the samples for CAP-specific petroleum chemicals of conbern, and handling
and disposal of the associated wastes.

CAM Report #1 was completed and submitted for DEQ review on January 13,2023. The report
noted that no measurable free product petroleum was present at any well location, and analysis of
the surface water and groundwater samples indicated attainment of the CAP target concentrations
for all petroleum chemicals of concern and samples (100%). The next quarterly sampling event is
scheduled to be conducted in April of 2023.

Summarv of Work Plan Billinq and PMI lnvoices:

Work Plan Approved Amount:
Change Order #1
Total amount approved:
Previously Reimbursed for Work Plan:
lncluded in Current Application:

$511,501.04
$7,400.79
$518,901 .83
$24,638.05
$289,002.22

3



PMf lnvoice #49806 12128122

Task 2: Complete CAP public notice advertisement and submit proof of publication documentation

Task 3: lmplement CAP Field Activities:

Task 3.1
Task 3.2
Task 3.3
Task 3.4

Task 3.5
Task 3.6

Task 3.7

Conduct soil sampling and waste disposal pre-characterization.
Complete pre-construction grade surveys.
Complete pre-excavation GPR subsurface locates.
lnstall perimeter fencing, mobilize frack tank, conduct contaminated soil removal via
mechanical excavations and focused hydro-excavations in the utility corridors.
Conduct field screening and confirmation soil sampling during excavations.
Complete site restorations including replacing concrete culvert, backfilling and compacting
of excavations, restoration of 2,700 square feet of concrete pavement.
Drilling bnd installation of 3 replacement monitoring wells.

Task 5: Laboratory analysis of 28 confirmation soil samples for TPH-GRO.

Task 6: Disposal of 910.26 tons of concrete and waste soils at the Ft. Smith City landfill
Disposal of 64.85 tons of liquefied wastes at the WMI Eco-Vista landfill facility.
Disposal of 9,2OO-gallons of bulk waste water by Waste Water Specialties.
Disposal of two (2) drums drilling waste soils at the WMI Eco-Vista landfill.

Task 7: Prepare and submit Corrective Action Report

lnvoice #49886 01/20/23

Task 4: Coordinate and complete groundwater gauging and low-flow sampling for CAM report #1

Task 5: Chemical analysis of water samples for various petroleum parameters

Task 6: Transport and dispose of drummed waste water from initial well development event.

Task 7: Prepare and submit Corrective Action Monitoring (CAM) Report #1

lnv oice #49887 O1 120 123

Prepare trust fund reimbursement application #5

4



JOA NUUBER

FAMI-11472
DBAIING NO.

1

SAMPLING LOCATION

SUB-SLAB VAPOR PIN LOCATION

MONITORING WELL LOCATION

REPLACEMEN] MONITORING
VIELL LOCATION

OBSERVATION VTELL LOCATION

.6. BENCH MARK LOCAIIoN

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

FIBER OPllCS LINE

..-..- .-r '.- ', WATER LINE

COX CABLE

{!}

s

omo

PROPERTY LINE

SEPIIC SYSTEM

WATER METER

suo

uFto
pFno

GENERAI SITE PI-AN with
MONITOR]NG WEIJ, IOCATIONS

'aMl-rr472 - UST SERVICES - PIC N lOrE t!\wo(x l,L.,llt:d nl:J..Lry

FORMER RON'S NSC)
ACTION

#s(
RYE

SMITH, AR(ANSAS
HIII ROAD

PIC-N_TO'IT
6ll4

RON'S

enut$
$4

o
o

SCALE
#

o 20'

FILE: I \.AMIIY STOPS USA

I

(

oq

\)o
z

A-o

$

o.nS
ruN.'

G. NELISSUBMITTED:

D. LIOYDDRAIIN;
G. TYEllSCHECKED:

DEC r5,2022DATE:

ow%
PI"ATE

\ q

e
\

CONCREE TTYPTCAL)

t\ltr
\J5"

c0NcRIn

CONCREE

?5

t
\

t_t\

b

t
\
\ a

h

'i"

t.{\
.L4L]GHT POLE

CONCREE 'ir

h

ilw-no 95 ."/
t\

Ra
ts\

o (i
CRASS */STEEL a h.

2_

WAreR METER
'd-

15" 1f "'"u" 'on
', ::j

*, 46

"+

CRASS

"/
i?,,

NOTE: BASE DRATYNG vAs TAKAN fROU SITE SURVEY

DAnED O1/21/2O2O DONE BY DAVII) GLENN CARISR PE, PS

CIVIL ENGINEERING AND
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

3512 South Sbckletord tuad
Dttl€ R{k, bkaFa! ?2205

l5or, 22t-1122 lax (6ot) 22t-1775

&
Pril



I FGEND:

uv-t 5
tFnQ

SUB-SLAB VAPOR PIN LOCATION

MONITORING WELL LOCATION

REPLACEMENT MONITORING
WELL LOCATION

OBSERVATION $/ELL LOCATIONfl2o

.6\ BENCH MARK LocATloN

UNDEROROUND ELECTRIC LINE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

FIBER OPTICS LINE

,-_ ..r ...-.-WATER LINE

,.. cox CABLE

PROPERTY LINE

/$
SEPT1C SYSTEM

WATER METER

JOB NI'ITBEN

FAMI-11472
DRATING NO.

3

GENEBAL SITE PLAN
with EXCAVATION and UTIUTY LOCATIONS

i5" RCP

STEEL

RON,S

s

CONCREE

Ir

o
STEEL

J5'

CORRECTIW ACTION.
PrC-N-TOTE #9 (FORMER RON'S NSC)

6114 RYE HIIT ROAD
FORT SUITH, ARKANSAS

SCALE
EE
o 20'

SUFMTIIED: C. WELIS

DRAilN: D. LLOYD

CHECKED: G. VIELIS

DATB DEC 15, 2022

Z  CIVIL ENGINEERING AND
EFi pNTanoNMENTAL sERvlcES
: 35lz soutb shacktetord tuad

PTI r.,iiii-fflj ifffi;) Tjl',"",



rA\il-11472
JOB

2

t$.s] GROUNDWATER ELEVATION (f{, NAVD)

/ - -/ELEVATION 
DASIjED WHERE INFERED

% STORMIVATER SURFACE
- SAMPUNG LOCATION

F-ig, suB-sLAB vAPoR PIN LocATloN

'rto voNrroRtHG wELL LocATtoN

"*o" [Ell^..#otliTrtloNrroRrNG

owzo oBSERVATION WELL LOCATION

.,8[ BENCH MARK LOCATION

ue --.- UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

FIBER OPTICS LINE

WAIER LINE

., COX CABLE

r.,Ti

$

PROPERTY LINE

SEPTIC SYSTEM

WATER METER

GROUNDWATER GRADIENT MAP
JANUARY 3,2O?3Prc-N-Torx #9 (FORMER RoN'S NSC)

6114 RYE HII.L ROAD
FORT SUITH, ARXANSAS

MONITORING RfiPORT #1

RON'S

untt$o-

SCALE

20'-Ei
I

(

CONCREE

u
i\bue

7-

.aeS
-oeN-

O\>'

rsN,

G. SELII;SUAMIITEDl

D, IIOYDDRAU}.I:

G. WEIJSCHECIGD:

JAN 10, 2023DATE:

ow%
PLATE

CONCREE (TYPICAL)

/5'RCP
CONCREI

CONCREE

STEEL

'-,!.'

\
.h

i;LIGHT POLE

uw-n (D

[5e4.fi]

mas
STEEL

HV-RO
[e.14 * '(..

,15'RCP

"ro$
i\

oRA55

\1.

ri.

NoTE: BASE DRAIflNG YAS TA(EN FIOU SITE SURVEY

DLTED 01/27/2020 DONE BY DAVID CLDNN CARTER PE.' PS

3\

Ptil

CIVIL ENGINEERING AND
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

3512 Soulh Shckletord Road
bltl€ tuch Akansa! ?220s

('Ot) 22F7r22 hY (5o1, 22t-?775


